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COMMONWEALTH OF VlRGIN!A .
STATE CORPORATION'COMM!S‘:ION e \

Appllcahon for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessnty under Chapter 12.4 Title 56 Code

of Virginia as a Special or Charter Party Carrier.

To the State Corporation Commission
: Riclinond, Va. ‘
: (.4

Last)

Jones Bus Company, Incofporated
Middle

Appplication of
(If individual, give full name—PFirse
for a certificate of public convenience and necessity as a restricted comrmon carrier to transport passengers in special

271); Magnolia Street

or charter partics.

Business address (street and number)
Portsmouth, Virginia 23704
(City or Town) ( County)

doing business under the

City, or Town, and County
' Corporation i
Applicant is
. (ladividual, partacrship, or cotporation)
Junes Bus Company, neorporated

trade name of
If corporation or partnership, give names and addresses of officers of corporation, or all partners. If partner-
ship attach true and exact copy of partnership agreement under which the business is or will be conducted, marked

Exhibit X. |
Andrew T, Jones, Jr, President
icdent — S

Andrew T, uonee LIT Vigce Pros

ecretary,treascrer

Pardress C, Jones

Applicant degires to trmg)ort passengets in special chyrter partics l;/om
Merfelk, Newport News, Hampton, Chesapeake, Suffolk and Virginia

Portsmouth,
Reach, Virginia to 21l points in the state of Virginia

Applicant asscerts the certificate applied for should be granted for the following reasons
Applicant will surrender certificate Bf12h if authoritly is granted.

Additional pertinent information may be attached to upplication
(over)



« Applicant attaches, in duplicate, marked Exhibit A, the number of vehicles proposed to be operated, with a°

statement for cach vehicle containing the followiug dc:’.rriplion:. i . .
Kind—Make—Type-—Rated - Capacity—Tength—\W idth—HHeight—Number of Scats; and staténent af the

State Highway Commission that the law applicable as to the proposed route or routes has been complied with as
to size, weight and type of vehicles to be used. . .

Applicant attaches, marked 1ixhibit B3, comiplete statemient of financial condition.

Applicant attaches marked Iixhibit C, tariff of rates proposed to be applied if application is granted.

Applicant agrees to comply with the provisions of Chapter 12.4, Title 56, Code of Virginia and with all appli-
cable rules and regulations preseribed by the Commission in accordance therewith,

o :‘ . .:\
L R
(Signed) Lo R 7
P S
. PERAS
By Title .
Dated at this day of 19
STATE OF VIRGINIA,
— of — 88,
Personally appeared before me, , a Notary Public in and
for the State and aforesaid

who, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is* : : -
applicant in the above proceeding ; that he has read the foregoing application and knows the contents thercof, and
that the statements made therein are true to the best of his knowledge and belief,

, 19

My commission expires on the day of

, 19

Given under my hand this, the ___.__ day of

Notary Public.

*1f applicant is a corporation, insert “president of the” or “secretaty of the.”” If a firm or partnership, insert “one of the.”
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Proposed Vehicles

Four (L) G.M.C. PDL10L Coaches 38 passenger

Two (2) G.M.C. PD4106 “oaches 38 Passenger

Two (2) Chev,& GMC  School Type L5 passenger
One(l) Chev " u 55 passenger

ONe (1) GMC Transit Sl Passenger

23%1g,
281 1

281 1g
2l 1g

B 1g

7T'wde 11' h,

7' wd. 11'h

7' wd. 10'h
7' wd 9 h

7' wd 9' h

22,000 1ba,

22,0001b8

8,0001bs
7,200 1lbs

12,000 1bs
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE
CORPORNTION COMMISSION, UNDER

Assembly,

1930)

To Department of Highwoays,

Nanme of

Business Address (street and number) .

ity ar Town and Couaty

Richmond, Firgina

Applicant . JOI\E?..B_QS_CQ\HD_A_NI IP_J@O_'{PO_R":T_E:D

O1°
THIE

271 Magnolia Street . __.__ .
___Portsmouth, Virginia 23704

PURLIC CONVENIENCE
VIRGINTA MOTOR

CAsSE No.

AND NECESSITY BEFORE THE STATE
CARRIER ACTS OF 1936 (Chapter 129, Acts of

oprE

Apphnnt Desires Approval on Following Motor I qmpmcni
| __.,,,K""r'"D_..ZT: by eeadacicimpdyareimndrsdetieso S eI P Vel DT I T [Eiptey st eThTT T - by bl LT o T T
(ﬂys,Tr_uck,TrmIar. *GROSS LOADED . LENGTH , WIDTH HEIGHT ' NU:‘\“_HCR **NUMBELR USED
Semi-Trailer, Tractor) WEIGHT AM,‘\KE MOTOR NUMBER thn Feet) (in Foet) (n Feet) | SIZE OF TIRES Ax(l),l;{S CONNECTED
BUS | 20,000 _| oM | PDhloh i 28! 71-6%; 0% ) 1100x20_ | 2 |
l H
BUS . 20,000 GMC . . PDhloLhésy M. lw ot o ow o) owom 2 .
! |
__BUS - 20,000 - |-~ GMC. . _PDthhhhSS’U_"._‘-__.__“__.,'E_l LTI B 2 _ -
BUS . 20,000__: __oMC__ _iPDLYI0LLLAY n " " W u " 2
. BUS _____|.22,000.__|.__GMC.___PDh410617h2 " " " nu " w2
BUS 1.22,000 ;. GMC ~ PDLIO6LTLT7| M. __ | " " 1 LA U SRS N S,
i I
_BUS . 7,200 .CHEV, 3569?.13110]‘__301___ 66 ‘ 9ré" | _9o0X2Q (2 A
__BUS ! 5,800 ! CHEV. _| 1S6L2N1107 28' | 6'6", 816" | 825%20 | 2
i
__Bus____ 14,000 GMC | TDHLS502 (__2.8' AL A 1100X20_ |__2
Bus | 7,600 | _GMG__|N6S92F_ | 28 | 616 | 3ten | e25x20 | 2
I . |
|
— e T R
T "“I""7Z:”""/ ,/é_.'—' ] ,.-‘_ﬁ47 T !
' ,../ o S [C C:/jé_/’l‘l)?'l'(.7 —é i CC“/{ f-— ¢ f‘\",(/ 7L 7
Lk cf/fc_r. Clloy ! cceseleal 1 | I
— - .é]z_éc’('& et ’| g ‘4/’” '~" ’5:_/ e Cg /(-” g ool —_
his approvﬂ is based on_the vehic _e_pr_.wh_lﬂc.l_se,s_ involved not elceeding the statutiory weight
imits allowved by Sectiion 46.1-3}!9 of the Code of VirginilJa. 1In po case is|this approval to
pply to- thn:ir operationof-anyeq xi'pmcnt‘"vow;r-'any*qoad"orbri'd'ge—".n_'er\*cess*-c:f—the—l'q;;a'l'“posted-'
eight limits. | . | : ‘
: l ; '

u.ll i \Lh:d( and lo1d mdudmg “passenpers

exatnphe:

N

proved— as noted above,

J. P,

Mills,
e ofl Approval _

TOGETHIR WITH QNPT CODY A Oy AT

PARTMENT OF MIGIIVAYS
L "_J,/f"‘7 )
//

v

v 5T ractor used connected with No.o 9 Toader, In column put 5.9,

(Signature) .

Inllu .p((\mn lmnu-l

Jr.

May "28

.. 1974_

By .. . N

Title /fdﬂ <2< ff/f‘l./i

. P S — N N P (\)-
(20 AL dre T e s TEC S )

4%:1////

ate

ORIGINAL AND TWO COPIES MUST BE FILED

CARPANATION orisgaciorr TAanes
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B

Financial Statement

Jones Bus Company Incorporated

January 1,1974

Cash on hand $ 3,000,00
Equipment Cost Deappreciated Value Sale Value
1960 GMC RUS @18,500.00 $ 9,250,00 $12, 000,00
1960 GMC RUS 15,500,00 10,500400 $12,000,00
1960 GMC BUS  $12,000,00 10,000,00 $12,000,00
1960 GHC BUS - $12,000,00 10,000,400 $12,000,00
1961 GMC BUS 2,200,00 435,00 800,00
1970 0Olds CAR  6,400,00 2,0L2,00 25000,00
1963 CHEV. BUS  9,600.00 2,800,00
1961 CHEV. BUS  8,200,00 1,600,00
1952 GMC BUS 720,00 2,000,00
$85,350,00 $l2,228,00 $57,200.,00 - $57,200,00
Total Assets $60,200,00
Liabilities
Naval Supply Center Credit Union $ 8,900.00
Merchants Farmers Bank 17,000.00
‘ $25,900,00
Assets $60,200,00
Liabilities =25, 900,00
$3L,300,00
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Seating capacity of vehicle
( Excluding driver ) Live miles per Charter Cosch
: voer ndlle '

9-11 passenger .25
3t=1l Pazsenger $.55
38-41 passenger rest room $e60
LS and over £3E$.75

gchnol type

37-h5 passenger ' $.50
LG peeseppar ord eover $455

Flat rates

From o Eoach Schenl Type2

Portsmouth, Ya, Euckroe Reach ‘ 360,00 $50.,00
" " Suffolk, Va., 35600 30,00
" n Virpinis. Reach 45,00 35.00

Horfolk, Va, Byckroe Beach $60,00  $60,00
YETLRAEVYME. " Suffolk,Va. 40,00 . 35,00
" n ~ Virginia Eeach ho.00 . 35.00

411 Yol1s and Lridge fares




ANDREW T, JONES, JR,

PORTSHMOUTH, VIRGINIA

BALANCE SUETT
JANUARY 18,1974

CASH IN BANK

SAVINGS ACCOUNT 3

VIPGINIA NATIONAL BANK
SERIES E GOVFINMENT -ONDS
LANK OF VISGINIA

RFSTDENCE~ PORTSMO''TH, VTRZINTIA

NAVAL SUPPLY CENTER CREDIT U4ION

PEFESONAL PROPFRTY - FURNATURE (_FSTIMATID )

LAND N"WPORT NEWS, VIRGINIA

1960 G.M.C, nUS

1960 G.M.C,
1560 G.M.C,
1960 G.H.C.

1961 CHEVRQLET
1963 CHFVROLET
1961 G.M.C.
196l PONTIAC
1970 OLDS-OAILE
1973 CADILLAC

TOTAL ASSETS

NOTES PAYABLE

NAYAL SUPPLY CENTKR CREDIT UNION
BANK OF VIRGINIA - CAR

BANK OF VIRGINIA - HOME

M.M. CROCKIN CO., - FURNATURE
MERCUANTS AND FARMFRS BANK

NET YORTH: ANDREW T. JONFS, JR.

TOTAL LIAMILITIES AND MET WORTH

svv1Bygenyon

: 18,500,00
$ 16,500.00
12,00u,00
12,000,00
1955 0.M.C. 750.00
8,200,00

9, 700,00
2,200,00
L,5c0.00
5,800.00
8,800,00

$ 98,950,00

$  1,529,22
$ 3,138.99
12,220,57
3,750.,00
_ 3,000, 00
22,107.,56 22,109,56
25,000,00
6,500, 00
ACCUMUTATFD BEOK 2,500,00
DFAPRTCIATTION VALUR
$9,250.00 $ 12,500,00
10, 50C4 00 12,500.00
10,000,00 12,500,00
10,000,00 12,500,00 -
25000599 2,000,00
000 ,00 2,000.00
250,00 2,500,00
436,00 1,000,00
0C0.09 250.00
2,200,00 2,200.00
7,800,00
$ h2’636000

LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

67,750.00

$ 125,388.78

$ 8,
8,
8,

976.L7
000,00
8L5,60
896,00

. 15,500.00

- L41,331.03

$ L1,331.03
8b,oS7.75
¢ 125,306,78
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MONWEALTHA OF VIRG]NI A

GO

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
CERTIFICATE

OF
PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
SPECIAL OR CHARTER PARTY CARRIER .

NUMBER =124
e Andrew_Thomas .Jones, _.Jr.

___ Portsmouth, Vircinia

is hereby authorized to transport passengers in Special or Charter Parties as Restricted Common Car-

rier by motor vebicle [rom:

Cities of Portsmouth, Morfolk, South Norfolk and
Suffolk

Counties of Princess Anne, Norfolk and Nanscmond

to other points in Virginia in accordance with Tariffs of rates or fares and charges on file with the Con-
mission, and subject 1o terms, limitations and restrictions noted below:

ALl mosor vebicles operated under and by virtne and authority of this Certificate st be operated
in accordance with Chapter 12.4, Title 56, Code of Virgiiia, zzn/ applicable rules and regulations of
the State Corporation Commission.

THIS CERTIFICATE MAY NOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR LEASED.

—

ated at Richmond, Va, —____ July 15, 1900 .

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
By '!‘. ji:aT I,.l\ l( \.. fL.\ [N

008

Commissioner,




T ) - : - COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGI .
) ‘ ‘ STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION :

’

Application of o " CITY OF RICHMOND

Jones Bus Company, Incorporated - . .September 20, 1974
For a Certificate of Public | . Case No. CP-78

Convenience and Necessity as
a Special or Charter Party
vCarrier.

On September 18, 1974, came on for hearing the application
of Jonea Bua.Company, Incorporated, for a certificatevof'public con-
venience and necessity aa a special orlcharter party carrier'for the
operetion of motor vehicles fron the Cities of Portsmouth, Norfolk,
Newport News, Hampton, Chesapeake, Suffolk and Virginia Beach, Virginia,
_COmmisaionera Shannon, Bradshaw and Harwood sitting.

| The applicant appeared.on his own behalf., Calvin F, Mejor.
and Michael A. Inman appeared as connael for various intervenors.
»_Midhael L. Rigsby appeared as counaei for the Commission.

~ Upon consideration of the testimony presented, the Commission

18 of the opinion that the application should be granted. Accordingly,
IT IS ORDERED that the application of Jones Bus Compaay,
. Incorporated be, and it is hereby, granted. |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity be iaaued to Jones Bus Company, Incorporated, authorizing

the transportation of special or charter parties from the Cities of

+

Portsmouth Norfoll, Newport News, Hamnton, Cbeqapeake, Suffolk and
vVirginia Reach, Virginis, to all points in Virginia, upon the £iling
,oi a tariff of rates and certificate of insnrance, as required‘by
Title 56, Chapter 12.4 of the Code of Virginia, as amended.

IT Is FURTHER ORDERED that Certificate of Public Convenience
and Neceaaity No., B~124 be cancelled upon the iaauance of the new
certificate authorized herain.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that attested copies of this Order—--(){}ia

be mailed to all parties of record.




COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
o - 'STATE. CORPORATION COMMISSION
CITY OF RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
In the Matter of the
Application of: » |
JONES BUS COMPANY, INCORPORATED, " CASE NO. CP-78
for a Certificate of Public . : S '

Convenience and Necessity as a Special f
'Charter Party Carrier '

NOTICE OF APPEAL
: AND
ASSIGNMENTIS OF ERROR
Atlantic Greyhound Lines of Virginia, Inc., Newton Bus
Service, Inc}'and Community'Motor Bus Company, Incorporated

intervenors in this case hereby file their notice of appeal from .

the Order of ‘the Commiss1on entered September 20, 1974 Whlch .

granted applicant's application'in'its entirety. .
| . ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR

1. The record is devoid of any testimony or evidence
of any nature of the requiSite public need or demand to support thd
order of the Commission for the issuance of a certificate of publiq
convenience and necessity authoriZing the transportation of
4soecial or oharter parties from the cities of Hampton, Chesapeake,
Suffolk and Virginia Beach, Virginia, and without any evidence of'
probative value from]Newport News, Virginia; consequently, the
order is an arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable exercise and
abuse of the authority vested in the Commission by the Constitu-

tion and the statutes.

TTT 010




2; The record contains insufficientlevidenqe‘of the
requisité public need 6r demand ﬁo support the order of'phe
Commission for the issuance of a'éertificate'of public convenience
and necessity authorizing transportation of-spécial or charter
parties from the cities of Portsmouth and Noffolk, Virginié, anﬁ'
therefore, the order_is an arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable
exefcise.and abuse of the authority veéted.in the Commission.by
tﬁe Constitution and the statutes. o

3. The record coptains Substan;ialland uncontroverted
evidence that ﬁhe existing charter servicé provided by‘the inter-
venors.and others is entirely adequate and satisfactory to fulfill
any and all needs for.special or charter pafties from all cities
set forth in the order, consequently, the order is an arbitrary,
capricious andvunreasonable.exércise and abUse_Sf the authority
vésted in the Commission by the Constitution.éﬁd ;he statutes.

4. The order of the Cbmmiséion is contrary to the law
and:evidence and is'withoﬁt evidence to support it.

5. The order of the Commigsion fails to contain a
sﬁatemént of the reasons upon which the order was based, simply
:stating; "upon consideration of the testimony presented, the
_Commiésion'is of the opinion the application should be granted".
Rule 5:18 (b) of the Rules of the Supreme Court of Virginia in
requiring simultaneous filing of assignments of error and notice
vof appeal prior ﬁo filing by the Commission of a statementAof the
reasons upon which‘thé action'appeaied from was basea pursuant to
Section 12.1-39, Codg,of Virginia of 1950, as amended;Adeprives

the appellants of the knowledge of those facts andwcogfiﬁﬁibhs




which are given the prima facie presumption of correctness at the
time appellanﬁs are Compelléd to assign error.and‘thereby irrepara+t
bly prejudicevﬁhe appellants in their appéal-égntrary to the pro-
visions of the due process clause of ArtiClé;l;‘Section 11 of the
Constitution of Virginia and contrary to the.Foﬁrteenth Aﬁendmept
of the Constitutiop of the United States. |
| | .Respectfully squitted,
: (el syre—
Calvin F. Major, Attorney for
.Intervenors and Appellants
‘ATLANTIC GREYHOUND LINES OF VIRGINIA,
NEWTON BUS £EEGICE, INC.
COMMﬁNITY MOTOR BUS COMPANY;
' INCORPORATED
| CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing waé
mailed or delivered to the Attorney General of the Commdnwealth of
Vifginia; each member of the Commission; Michael L. Rigsby, Counse}
for the Commiésion; Jones Bus Company, Incorporated, appiicant,
2714 Magpdlia Street, Portsmouth, Virginié, 23704; counsel of all
parties of record including Michael‘A. Inman, Esquife, counsel for
Chesapeake & Ndrtherﬁ Tranqurtation Cofporation, before filing
with the Clerk of.the Cbﬁmissidn this 17th day of Octéber, 1974,

< ﬂ:’ ~ ‘71/@/“ 1.

- Calvin F. Major'

Of Counsel

Goddin, Major, Schubert & Hymah
200 West Grace Street ' . , . -
Richmond, Virginia 23220 - 4 042




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF VIRGINIA
ATLANTIC GREYHOUND LINES OF VIRGINIA,
INC.
NEWTON BUS SERVICE, INC., and

COMMUNITY MOTOR BUS COMPANY,

INCORPORATED  APPELIANTS
v.4
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION, . APPELLEE

PETITION FOR APPEAL
FROM ORDER ENTERED BY THE COMMISSION
IN CASE NO., CP-78 on SEPTEMBER 20, 1974

TO THE HONORABLE CHIEF JUSTICE AND ASSOCIATE JUSTICES OF
THE SUPREME COURT OF VIRGINIA

Comes now, Atlantlc Greyhound Lineshof“Virginia,
Inq.,ANewton Bus Service, Inc. and Community Motor Bus
Company, Incorporated, appellants, in this Court action and
represent to this Honorablé Court that they were protestants
in Case No; CP-78 before the State Corporation Commission
involving an appliéation by Jones}Bus Company, Inc. seeking
a certificate of public conveniencé and necessity authorizing
the transwortacion of special or charter party service from
the citzes of Portsmouth, Norfolk, Newport hews, LHampton,
Chesapeake; Suffqlk and Virginia Beach, Virginia to all
points in Virginia and that as a result 6f the perfunctory

ané unlawful order served by the Commission on September 20,
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1974, granting that application in its entifety, appellants
have been seriously grieve&‘and that unless thét order is
rngrsed in its entirety or at least in part to deny’appli-
cant any right to originate charter service out of the
cities aforesaid, for which no public need or demand for
applicant's sefvice was'shown or exists, appéllants will
suffer substantial and irrépairable injury. Acqordingly,
?ursuant to the provisions of Title 12. Chaptér'S, §5.1-39
of fhe Code of Virginia, gppeilants are entitled to an appéal
to this Court as a matter of right. |
Appropriate "Notice of Appeal and Aséignments of
Error“ was filed in the office of the Clerk of the Commission
.on OCtdbef 17, 1974, and a copy thereof was mailed to the
Attorney General of the Commonwealfh of Virginia, each member
of the Commission; Michael L. Rigsby, counsel for the Com-
mission; Jones Bus Company, Inc., applicént;'counsel of all
-parties of record including Michael A. inman, Esquire, counsel
for Chesapeake & Northern Transportation Corporation.
WHEREFORE, Atlantic Greyhound Lines of Vifginia, Inc., |
Newton Bus Service, Inc.land Community Motor Bus Company,
Incorporated, pray that an appeél be granted from the said

unlawful Commission order of September 20, 1974 in Case |
-2a

. 014




No. CP-78 pursuant to law and the “Rules of Court".

Supersedeas is not requested,

Respectfully submitted,

Lol ¥ o=

Calvin F. Major, Attorney for
ATLANTIC GREYHOUND LINES OF
VIRGINIA, INC.,
NEWTON BUS SERVICE, INC., and.
COMMUNITY MOTOR BUS COMPANY,
* INCORPORATED

0f Counsel

GODDIN, MAJOR, SCHUBERT & HYMAN

200 West Grace Street ‘
Richmond, Virginia 23220 ' -

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing
.was mailed or delivered‘to the Attorney(General of the Common-
wealth of Virginia; each member of the Commiééion; Michael L.
Rigsby, Counsel for the Commission; Jones_Bﬁg:CQmpany,
Incorporated, applicant, 2714_Magnolia Stréet, Portsmouth,
Virginia, 23704; counsel of éll parties of record'ihcluding
Michael A. Inman, Esquire, counsel for Chesapeake.& Northern
T;ansportation Corporation, before filing with the Clérk'of

‘the Commission this /4#1day of January, 1975.

Ouar, 7 Hgi—

Calvin F. Major

- 7 oi5




BEFORE THE

STA TE CORPORATION COMMISSION

Application of , ‘
- JONES BUS COMPANY, INC. R Case No. CP-78

NOTICE OF APPEAL AND
ASSIGNMENT OF ERROR

' TO'z: William C. Young, Clerk of the State Corporation Commission
Richmond, Virginia o . ,

'NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Chesapeake & Nor'the'rn
Transportation Corporation, Intervenor, appeals from the Judgment
'rendered by this Commission on September 20, 1974 in this matter, and files
Notxoe of Appea.l and request- for supersedeas from-the Judgment _aforesaﬂd

and sets forth the following Assignment of Error.

ERROR ASSIGNED

1. The judgment rendered was contrary'to the law and the

evidence.

CHESAPEAKE & NORTHERN TRANS-
. PORTATION CORPORATION

BV/Y)/ZK A &Qp Q(;ZAN\O\,\

Of Counsel

Michael A. Inman, Esq.

Holladay, Holmes & Inman , .

5 Stoney Point, 700 Newtown Road o e 016
Norfolk, Virginia 23502 : -




STATEMENT REQUIRED BY RULE 5:6 AS
TO TRANSCRIPT'

The transcript of the evidence herein is to ‘b:e presented and
filed contemporaneous herewith or within such time thereafter as is

allowed by Rule 5:9(b).

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregomg wasg
A 'this /Cﬂ\ day of October, 1974, malled to Calvin Ma._]or, an. ,
. chhael Rxgsby. Esq. v and Andrew T. Jones, at their respective

y% MM /\ JMM

ofﬁces.




IN THE
SUPREME COURT OF VIRGINIA

AT RICHMOND

CHESAPEAKE AND NORTHERN TRANSPORTATION
CORPORATION,

Petitioner

JONES BUS COMPANY, INCORPORATED,

Respondent.

PETITION FOR APPEAL

To:  The Honorable Justices of the Supreme Court of Virginia.

This is a petition for a writ of error from a final order,
dated September 20, 1974, of the Honorable Commissiéners of the State
Corporation Commission of Virgihia, in a proceeding styled Application
of Jones Bus Company, Inc. for a Certificate of Publit'Conveniencg and
Necessity as a Special or Charter Party Carrier-(Case No..Cf-78), wherein
the Commission granted the application séught in full. This is an appeal
of right from the aforesaid order of the Commission, pursuant to Section ,

8-402 (1) (L) of the Code of Virginia, 1950 as amended, and Section 12.1-

39 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended.
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- CERTIFICATE

The petltloner in the above-styled cause is CHESAPEAKE AND
NORTHERN TRANSPORTATION CORPORATION, INC. » Wwhose counsel is Michael A
Inman, Attorney, #5 Stoney Point, 700 Newtown Road, Norfolk Virglnla
23502. The respondent is Jones Bus Company, Inc., which is not represented
by counsel but throughout has been represented by its Presldent Andrew
T. Jones, whose address is the same as that of the corporatlon ~which is
2714 Magnolia Street, Portsmouth Virginia 23704.. o |

This Petltlon for Appeal is to be filed w1th the Supreme
Court of Virginia. |

In accordance with Rule 5:18 of the Supreme Court of Virginia
the Petitioner does not desire to state orally the reasons for the granting
of the Petition.

&Wlile notice was given in the Notice of Appeal that supersedeas
would be requested, Petitioner does not now desire to request supersedeas.

Counsel for the Petitioner states that a cooy of this Petition
has been mailed to the respondent, Jones Bus Company, Inc., at 27i4 Magnolia

Street Portsmouth, Virginia 23704, on the /:51A' day of January, 1975,

and to counsel for the State Corporation Commission on the same date.

MCAMQJM

Counsel for Petltloner
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Application of
Jones Bus Company, Incorporated January 13, 1975
For a certificate of public convenience Case No. CP-78

and necessity as a special or charter
party carrier.

Opinion, SHANNON, Chairman

By application received by the Commission March 20, l974vJones
Bus Company, Incorporated requested a certificate of public convenience
and neccessity as a special or charter party carrier pursuant to Title 56,
Chapter 12.4 of the Virginia Code, as amended. A hearing before the
Commission in its courtroom was duly scheduled and held on September 18,
1974. Andrew T. Jones, President of the applicant corporatiop, appeared
on behalf of the company. Calvin F. Major appeared as counsel for
Atlantic Greyhoﬁnd Lines of Vifginia, inc., Community Bus.Lines, Inc.,
and Newton Bus Service, Inc., intervenors. Michael A. Inman appearcd
as counsel for the Chesapeake and Northern Transportation Corporation,
intervenor. Michael L. Rigsby appeared as Commerce Counsel for the
Commission,

Andrew T. Jones first obtained a certificate of public convenience

and necessity as a special ‘or charter party carrier in 1960, pursuant

to the Grandfather proviso in Section 56-338.61, Virginia Code. This
certificate (No. B—lZQ) was issued ﬁo Mr. Jones on July 15, 1960 and
authorized the transportation of special or.charter party trips by

motor vehicle from the cities of Portsmouth, Norfolk, Chesapcake, Suffolk

and Virginia Beach to other points in Virginia. Mr. Jones formed Jones
5 P



Bus Company, Incorporated on November 7, 1973 so as to provide perpetu-

ation of his bus business, Subsequent thereto the company applied to
the Commission for a charter party certificate to servé the same cities
authorized by certifiéate No. B-124--Portsmouth, Norfolk, Chesapeake,
Suffolk and Virginia Beach~-plus the cities of Newport News and Hampton,
Virginia. Jones agreed to surrender his cértificate No. B-124 for can-
cellation if the application were granted. |

Jones first entered the bus business in 1954; since then he has
performed both employee hauling and charter party service within Virginia.
In addition, Jones has authority from the Interstate Commerce Coaﬁission
to furnish interstate chérter party service from the cities of Portsmouth,
Norfolk, Chesapeake, Virginia Beach, Newport News and Hampton, Virginia.
Over the years, Jones has built his business to the point where he now
owns and operates six passenger coaches, one transit bus and four school
buses. He enjoys a favorable net worth and intends to fund the corpo-
ration with $10,000 cash;

The evidence shows that Jones has Beén an active charter carrier
within the state. During the period of January 1, 1974 through September
15, 1974 Be made 66 charter trips and derived a total charter revenue
of $15,910.68.

The applicant presented witnesses from Portsmouth and Norfolk who
testified as to the service Jones had furnished in the past and the
continuing need and desire for Jones' service from the area encompassed
in Certificate No. B-124. The witnesses indicated they had tried other

bus service in the past, but found Jones' service to be dependable,

convenient, and the best priced for their necds.




One witness from Newport News testified that the YWCA of which

she was Executive Director, drew its membership from Newport News

and llampton. The YWCA actively engages in the planning and arranging
of tours for its membership, and this requires working with existing
passenger transportation facilities. The YWCA desired én extension

of Joneé' service to Newport News and Hampton because it was expanding
its trével programs and, being aware of Jones' reputation for service
and price, felt that Jones could best meet the YWCA's transportation
réquirements. This witness also testified that,.on occasion, she had
not been able to obtain charter bus service.

The protestants introduced evidence to show they were activg“carriers
in the area sought by the applicant and that they could fulfill the
demana for service. Newton Bus Service, Incorporated maintains equip-
ment points in Newport News, Hampton, Gloucester, Richmond and Mathew§
and owns twenty-four pieces of passenger-carrying equipment. For the
period April 1, 1973 through March 31, 1974, the company made 67 charters
from Hampton and Newport News, intrastate, thereby generating total
receipts of $17,867.57. Newton's principal concern was the applicant's
request for authority from Newport News and Hampton.

Atlantic Greyhound Lines of Virginia, Inc. received $23,087.75
for 98 charter trips performed from points of origin sought by the
applicant during theAperiod February 1,.1973 to August 1, 1973. The
company's principal concern, however, is with the applicant'é request

for authority to serve Hampton and Newport News.
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Chesapeake and Northern Transportation Corporation holds a "B"

type cha;ter certificate authorizing service from, among others, the

same points sought by the applicant. Its principal opposition, however,
was directed also to the award of authority from Newport News and Hampton.
During the summer of 1974, Chesapeake furnished two charter trips from
Newport News and Hampton and contemplated furnishing two more charter
trips from Hampton. During weekends, the company has six buses avail-
able for charter service and during the week, three buses. The company
has no full-time employees as yet.

The law governing this application is found in Section 56-338.54,

-~

Virginia Code, which reads as follows: _ -

The public convenience and necessity to be served
by special or charter party carriers is to provide
economical, comfortable and convenient transpor-
tation for special or charter parties and in the
issuance of all types of certificates authorized
by this chapter the Commission shall consider
all facts bearing on that purpose, including
existing means of transportation, the character
of the applicant, and the kind and location of
the quipment he proposes to use. The Commission
shall issue no more certificates than the

public convenience and necessity require,

and shall place such restrictions upon such
certificates as may be reasonably necessary

to protect any existing motor carrier, whether
such carrier is operating under certificates
issued by the Commission under this chapter

or under chapters 12 (Section 56-273 et seq.)

or 12.3 ( Section 56-338.40 et seq.) of this
title or otherwise, but the Commission shall

not deny a certificate solely on the ground

that the applicant may render special or

charter party service originating at the

same point or points as such other motor
carriers.
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Thus, the Commission's responsibility under this section is two-fold;

first, the Commission must determine if the applicant's service is
required by the public convenience and necessity and; second, the
Commission must determine if the grant of authority will adversely
affect existing carriers and if so, impose appropriate restrictions
upon the applicant. Under no circumstances, however, is the Commission
to deny an application simply becausé the applicant will serve origia
points already scrved by other motor carriers.

The phrase "public convenience and necessity" is not so strict

as to require proof that the public must absolutely have the proposed

service. As stated in Scaboard Air Line R. Co. v. Commonwealth, 193
Va. 799 @805, 71 SE 2d 146 @150 (1952):

In Pctersburg, etc., Ry. Co. v. Commonwcalth,
152 va. 193, 203, 146 S.E. 292, 67 A.L.R. 931,
Justice Holt defined the phrase 'public con-
venience and necessity' as used in the Motor
Vehicle Carrier Act of 1923 (Acts 1923, Ex.
Sess., ch., 161, p. 195). 1In doing so, he
quoted with approval from In re Towns, 10

Va. Law Reg. (N.S.) 498, wherein the State
.Corporation Commission had, in turn, quoted
from In re Aldrich, P. U. R. 1923A, p. 385.
There it was said: (1)"'So here, the word
"convenience," as connected with the word
"necessity," is so connected, not as an
additional requirement, but to modify and
qualify what might otherwise be taken as

the strict significance of the word '"neces-
sity.'" *%*% 'In the phrase 'public con-
venience and necessity' the word ''mecessity"

means that which is necedful, cssential,
requisite or conducive to "public conveni-
ence.'" When more convenient and adequate
service is offered to the public, it would

seem that necessity requires such public
tn

convenience should be served. %%




(2) Defining the term in 1943, the Supreme
Court of Utah in Union Pacific R. Co. v.
Public Service Comm., 103 Utah 459, 135 P.
(2d) 915, 917, quoted from Mulcahy v. Public
Scrvice Comm., 101 Utah 245, 117 P. (2d)

298, 300, where it is said: "Necessity

means reasonably necessary and not absolutely
imperative. **% The convenicnce of the public
must not be circumscribed by holding the

term 'necessity' to mean an essential requi-
site. *%% 1t is necessary if it appears
reasonably requisite, is suited to and tends
to promote the accommodation of the public. **x "

The applicant is not required to show that its service is an absgolute
imperative, but rather that its transportation service will reasonably
blénd into the existing transportation system for the overall accommo-
dation of the public. _

One further point should be borne in mind. Insofar as charter
service from Norfolk, Chesapcake, Suffolk, Portsmouth and Virginia
Beach is concerned, the protestants arclnot faced with additional
competition from Jones. Jones has furnished charter service for.many'
years from these points; in 1960 he obtained a grandfather certificate
pursuant to Section 56-338.61, Virginia Code, when charter party

carriers came under the certification requirements of the Commission.

While Jones has now changed the legal entity which furnishes the

>

transportation, the fact remains that Jones has developed a loyal
clientele ove; the years as a carrier which will stay with that service
whether Jones the individual or Jones the corporation furnishes the
service. Although a charter party certificéte cannot be transferred
from Jones the individual to Jones the corporation, a presumption of
public convenience and necessity must attach itself to the facts in

this case. It appears that Jones wants to do no more than to furnish
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the same charter service he has alvays furnished under his charter

certificate No. B-124 and the fact that he has remained in business

for almost twenty years as a charter carricr, leads us to believe

that there is a demand and need for Jones' service. We.are persuaded
that the application for Portsmouth, Norfolk, Chesapeake, Suffolk

and Virginia Beach is supported by the public convenience and necessity.

The application for Newport News and Hampton is also supported
by public convenience and necessity. The Newport News YWCA, which
draws its membership equally from Newport News and Hampton, is entitled
to dependable, adequate transportation at a price its members can afford. .
Inasmhch as the membership comes from both Newport News and Hampton,
the.carrier must have the flexibility to pick up the chartcrvgroups
in either of these locations to adequately serve the Newpbrt News
YWCA's needs.

In summary, the Commission has reviewed all the evidence of record
and applied the evidence to the Statutory criteria found in Section
56-338.54. The Commission concludes that the application is 5upport¢d
by public convenicence and necessity and that the award of authority
to Jpnes does not amount to such a serious competitive threat to the
intervenors as to warrant the imposition of any restriction upon the

certificate.

HARWOOD and BRADSHAW, Commissioncrs, concur.
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NOTE: The matter is called to he

heard at 10:15 o'cleck A.M. on June 25, 1974,

and begins as follows, viz:

CHAIRMAN SHANMNON: All riqht. Judge
Harwood has a statement he wants to make.

COMMISSIONER HARWOND: BRBefore we

proceed, it is necessarv for me to leave for

a few minutes to go to the Governor's Office

to participate in a ceremony wherein an award

is going to be made to the son of the District

Supervisor in the Worfolk office.

So I intend to participate in the

determination and deliberation of this case

by reading the transcript of that portion.
So that will exnlain my absence for

a few minutes.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Jones, do you

have anything?

MR. JONES: Yes, Your Honor. This is

the transfer of a certificate, B~124, which

authorizes the transportation of charter

parties from certain areas which todav would

be identified as Portsmouth, Norfolk, Chesapeake,

7

14
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Suffolk, and Virginia Beach. This is not a

transfer.

It is an application for a certificate
for those areas, plus the areas of Newport
News and Hampton. |

" The Applicant states that if the

Corporation were to bhe granted tﬁe certificate
the individual holder of B-124 would relingquish
that certificate. .

Mr. Jones is not represented by'counsel.
And he has not spoken_with me prior to today.
Sd, with the Commission's permission I will
help him as much as I can, remaining neut%al.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: All right. Maintain-
ing your neutrality, just to make an objective
record, you may help Mr. Jones.

All right. Do you have anything you
want to say, Mr. Jones? Do you want to tell
us what you are doing first?

MR, ANDREW T. JONES, JR.: Yes, sir. I
want to ﬁell you what I am doing.

I am rendering a service in the Tidewater

area for the small low income people, and I do

have =-- I have been operating since 1954.

L)
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5.

I operate an employee hauler and run to
the Naval Supply Center in Norfolk; Virginia.
I run a daily run ffom the colleges over from
Portsmouth to Norfolk State College, and this
type of service that I am offering is one that
has been going on since 1954,

Now, I have eleven buses. I have four
school type buses and one transit bus that I
mostly haul these kids, these children, and
small church groups in the local areas.

Now, the reason for this Newport News
and Hampton area extension of the application
is because during the summer months we have
so many calls coming in from Newport News and
Hampton, and those people are willing to pay
deadhead miles from Portsmouth to Newport
ﬁews and Hampton, so to show there is an
additional need for services in that area.

Now, Greyhouhd and Trailway, the two
largest carriers serving these low people,
they are not running their buses to Norfolk
City Park and Azalea Gardens, Virginia Beach
and around town with the churches and the

children and the Boy Scouts and what have you.

Ai . -
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6.

They are not serving these low income people.

And since I've been doing this thing
we are rendering a service that none of the
other carriers are rendering to the people in
the area. And we have been established, and
this type of service that I have been rendering
will continue to be rendered if I am granted
the certificate.

And the reason why I want the certificate
mainly is to protect my family. If I were to
die, my wife would be with all these buses.

We have over ninety thousand dollars worth of
buses tied up which would bé a fallacy to my
family. And we are looking into the future,

that we would like for this service to continue

~if I should pass.

I mean, a beautiful illustration of
this is the travelers of Tidewater, Mr. Griffin
who passed last August a year ago, and we feel
that we should get our business in ordére So,
this is the reason why we are taking thig step
to try to straighten out some of the business
transactions and some of the things that I

would like to have continue if I should pass.
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So I am here today to ask the Commission
to grant me this certificate. I am established.
I have established public convenience and
nécessity years back before the Commission
granted the grandfather's clause, when they
granted the certificaﬁes in 1960.

I have been running the Bus six yeérs,
from 1954 up until that time.

So I don't think it is a question of
éubliC'convenience and necessity. I have
proven it. I ran over twelve thousand dOilars
worth of trips last year, and most of them were
small trips in the community.

We do get occasionally one or two to
William#burg and Richmond, but most of them
are right in the area serving. this Tidewéter
érea that really needé it.

‘And I might state another thing, crime
was up in the last ten years. Crime was up
about eighty percent in Portsmouth, Norfolk,
Chesapeakg, and I can directly attribute my
part of the plan in this crime prevention that
I can say I have gotten the kids off the

street during the summer months. I carry them

D4
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to Buckroe Beach. I carry them to the City

Park, and I carry them to Oceanview. And )

this is a thing that is really a necessity

in the community.

And I feel that with the type of

equipment I am offering those children, I am

- offering them that they can go anyplace in

the community that they like to go without any

problem. And I would like this to continue

to be this way, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Thank you, Mr.

Jones,

Mr. Major?

MR. MAJOR: If it please the Commission,
I really hadn‘t intended to make ﬁuch of an
opening statement. I wanted to reserve my
femarks until closing, but in view of the fact

that the Applicant has made a statement that

he feels as though he .falls under the grand-

father's clause I call the Commission's

attention to 56-338.61 which is the grandfather's

clause.

My interpretation of that Section,

Judge, that that allowed those carriers operating
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9.
prior to 1960, when that provision was enacted
by the legislature, to come in and obtain their
éertificate for the area in which they had been
operating without proof of public convenience
and necessity., However, ﬁhe Commission is
aware of 56-338.56 which says that any such
certificate may not be sold, traﬁsferred of
leased. Therefore, if he does'not have any
support here today it does not appear to me
ﬁhat he is properly before this Commission.

I believe £his Commission has ruled in
the pést on these charter applications that you
have got to now prove public convenience and
necessity when you are doing what in reality
we used to call a transfer, because you cannot
transfer a certificate.

The Comﬁission will also remember --
and I refer to them as the prior Commission --
used to put a restriction in the certificates
to prevent an individual from transferring
his charter certificate to a corporation and
then selling the‘stock of that corporafion to
another individual without any approval or

sanction of this Commission.
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10.

Now, as I understand it, the fee;inq
of this Commission has been of late-not to put
any such restriction in one of these certifi-
cates,

Now, the Applicant has further stated
that he was interested in putting his affairs
in order. 1I can appreciate that. And he Qants
to incorporate, and possibly if he had not
included néw territory, which is what he is
doing, he is trying to get across Hampton Roads --
he is putting in now for Hewport News and
Hampton =- I probably would not he here on
behalf of Greyhound. I might be here on
behalf of Community Bus.

But, neverﬁheless, unless he has got
support this morning, with what he has said
in his opening statement, I don't see how,
under the law, he can properly prove his case.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Inman?

MR, INMAN: VYes, sir. 4If it please

the Commission, I concur with the remarks of

~Mr. Major, and I point out that even by his

opening remarks that Mr. Jones hasn't réally

gone much towards putting on a case, and we
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11,
have to look at 56?338.5(1), exemptions from
the chapter.

He stated to us his desire to carry
school children, number one, and small groups,
for his case, et cetera, from one point in
the City to another. These things ére not
really within the scope of the jﬁrisdiction
of the Commission.

He need not really apply for that.
it is not intrastate; as defined in the
Virginia Code.

We have aiso strenuous ~-- we are here
to protest thelentire application. And I
won't repeat Mr. Major's remarks, bﬁt I would
concur with the transfer ability argument.

CHAIRMAN SHAWNON: Mr. Jones, Mr..
Andrew Jones.,

MR. ANDREW T, JONES, JR.: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I am addressing myself
to everybody now, but I notice that yoﬁ received
your certificate from this Commission back on
July 15th, 19260 in the name of Andrew Thomas

Jones, Jr., and in that certificate yvou were

authorized to provide restricted common carrier

- -
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by motor vehicle service from the Cities of

Portsmouth, Norfolk, South Norfolk, and Suffolk,
and the Counties of Princess Anne, Norfolk and
Nansemond, to other points in Virginia.

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: In other words, these
points that were enumerated were.your points of
origin, and you were given a certificate to all
points in Virginia.

0Of course, this obviously was given a£
the time that the charter party law was enacted,
and I would take .it that this was a grandfather
certificate because fou were operating prior
to and at that time.

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: And I think I am
éorrect onvthat.

Now, you have applied in the name of a
corporation, Mr. Jones, Jones Bus Company,
Incorporated, for a certificate. And you
understand, of course, under the law we cannot
transfer a certificate from an individual to
a corporation because the law prohibits that.

You have to proceed on the basis that

M £ X5 YA
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13.
this is an entirely new certificate, new
application.

And you are going to have to prove
public convenience and necessity. Do you have
any public witnesses here today to support your
application?

MR. ANDREW T. JONES, JR..: I don't ‘have
anyone here but my wife that can support this.
We have all our records here, and it's going to
be the same thing.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Weli, it's not going
to be quite the same thing, Mr. Jones, because
you have asked for some additional origin points.

You have got Newport News, Hampton in
here which Qas not in your present application,
Mr. Jones.

No&, if you like we could continue this
case iﬁ order for you to have an opportunity.
to get some public support, some witnesses
from the public that could come in here and
support you.

I think you have a good operation., I
think, as far as we know, you have bheen in

compliance with the law. And rather than just
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to turn the thin§ down summarily, if we were

to continue the case for thirty to sixty days

in order for you to get some éeople to come in
here and support your application, I think this
might be the fair way to do it from your stand-
point and from the standpoint of the protestants.

MR, ANDREW T. JONES, JR.: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I meén, do you concur?
Or, do you want to go forward?

MR. ANDREW T. JONES, JR.: Yes, sir, we
can do that if you feel it is necessary.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: T think it is a
matter of law, and we administer the law. We
don't make it.

MR. JONES: If I might make a suggestion,
perhaps first we could introduce proof of -
notice as an éxhibit and then continue the case,
and theﬁ our office could, by‘first clasé mail,
notify all of the parties of the continuance
since there is an extensive list of parties to
be notified. That would save Mr. Jones the
expense of certified mail.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON:. All right. Wwhy

don't you enter the notices that have bheen

SUE TRAYLOR - COURT REPORTER . 038
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15.

served. They will be entered at this time as
Exhibit A.

MR, ANDREW T. JONES, JR.: I left home
in a hurry this morning. I do have -- I have
served them on everyone, and I will send the
registered receipts to Mr. Jones, if it would
be agreeable. I will mail.it to'him regisﬁered
mail this afternoon or tomorrow morning.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: All riéht. You get
it to Mr. Jones, and we will accept those -
if they are in order we will accept them as a
late filed Exhibit A, and I don't think any
harm is done because this case will be continued,
and we will continue the case generally, Mr.
Jones, until such time as you advise ourv
Commerce Counsel that you have witnesses and
are ready to éroceed. And then we will reset
the case.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Major, Mr. Inman,
does that --

MR, MAJOR: Yes, sir, that's agreeable.

MR. INMAN: It's agreeable, yes, Your

Honor.,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: All right. Then if
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16.
all parties are in agreement, and they have
signified they are in agreement with this
procedure, this case will be continued generally
until such time as Mr. Andrew Jones notifies
the Commission he is ready to proceed with
his public witnesses.

And at that time we Will set thev
matter down for hearing.

MR. INMAN: Your Honor, may I have a
moment to confer with ny witnesses?

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Yes.

MR. INMAN: (After conferring with
witnesses.) That is quite satisfactory with
us.,

CHAIRMAN SHAMNNON: All right. Then

the Commission will recess,.

* * & % K kK % k w *

HEARING CONCLUDED

NOTE: The hearing is concluded at
10:31 o'clock A.M. on June 25, 1974, having

been continued generally.
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8 continued cage?

MR, RIGSDBY: Yes, sir, it is. It wase
originally set for Juns 25, 1974, and was contined
to today;

CHAIRMAN SHAMNOM: Y don't have the ¢rand
cript before me. Did wa take any svidence befora?

MR, JONTS: 1 was handling the gésﬁ at
that time, Your Monor, and the Anplicant didn't
understand exactly what ha had to hava to vrove hig
CREC.,

CHATRMAN SHANNON:  O),

M

ramenbar now, b
continued it so he could bwrine his witnasae#.
Hﬁ. RIGSDY: The ériqinal notices, I
balieva, werz racaived, and they are in the caze i
CHRIRMAN SEANEGE: Anvthing further?

MR, RICSDY: T wenld liksa teo relate to th

cermission that Mr., Jonas, as an individual, helds

a chartey certificate number PB~124. This certifical:

was a grandfathar cerﬁificate, and was issuad to
Mr, Jones on July 15, 1960. At that time, tﬁ&
certificate authorizsd the ¢ransportation of
charter groups from the cities of Fortsmouth,
YNorfelk, South MHorfolk, and Suffolk, and th

counties of Trincess Anne, Noxfolk and tansemond.

CUATRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Rigaby, isn't thid

2]

R
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COMMISSTONER HARWOOD: Vould you run
that one by me again, Mr. Rigsby?

MR. ﬁIGSBY: Yes, sir. Portsmouth, Norfolk,
Seuth ﬁorfoik, and Suffolk, and éha counties of

Princess Anne, Worfolk and Nansenond.

Now, after the hearing was held on July 25¢h}

ocur office Updated all of the charter certificates

- that are in existencs so that the authority that

Mr. Jones now has are the cities of Portsmouth,
Norfelk, Chesapeake, Suffelk, and Virginia Beach.

COMMISETIONER BRADSHAW: The rest of them

being nmerged, riqht?:

MR, QiGSBY: These are the resgult of the
rerger, yes, sir.

CHEATIRMAN SHANNON: DPortsmouth, Norfolk,
Chesapeake, Suffolk, and Virginia Beach.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: It doesn't change
the territory, but the lsbels,

FKR. RIGSBY: Yes, sir. Jones Bus Company,
Incorporated; is here éoﬁay agking fox those
cities that i {fust identified, plus the cities
of Newport News and Hampton, Virginia.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: A charter party
certificat@lcannot be transferred, is that

1

correct? ‘

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. 042
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MR. RIGSBY: Yes, sir, that is

correct.

CHAIRMAN SHANKON: So he is actually
coming in for a new certificate. ¥We would
cancel the old certificate if a new cortificate
wers §ranted.

MR. RiGSEY: That iz what he said
in his Application.

CHATRMAN SHANNOHW: And yvou said he isg
asking for anport‘wews, and what is the other?

MR. RIGSEY: Hampton.

CHAIRMAN SHAWNON: i{iamnton. All, riabt,

Mr. Major, do you have any statement to rake?

MA.V%EJORz o, sir, other than,
.Youx Honor, the statute does not allow a transfer
and he has to come in harea with public witnesses
to support a naw Application, and we are
sxtreaaly concernad abiout his jumping the bay aud
trying to get Newport News and Hampton.

CHATIRMAN éHAHﬂON: My, Inman?

MR, IuMAN: Well, I will only state
to the Commisgion that we are also quite concerned
about this extensicn éf her permit, and we also
are concerned ahout service to the City of Suffollk

which we think is being adequatelv sexved,

043
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COMMISSIONLR HARWOOD: It iz your

contention he ig not adequately serving part

of the territorv which he is authorized to ssrve?

HR. IRMAN: FWo, I am sorrv.

You

misunderstood me. We think he has not really

bean serving and it is already being adequataly

sexved Ly other carriers, and this would remain

“true of Hampton and Newport MNews also.

CLHATRMAN SHANROK: All right.
Rigsby, I guess vou had better help Mr.
along.

MRe RIGELY: All right, Sir,

M.

Jonas

HMr., Jones,

will vou coms around and take the stand, please?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. | fr' " 44
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At

ANDREW T. JONES, JR.,
a witness introducod on behalf of the-hpplicant, being firat
duly sworn, tegtified as follows: |
| DIRECT EXAMINATI@N
BY MR. RIGEBY
(0 HMr. Joneg, will you please stata your
full name for the record, pleasae?
A My name ig Andrew T. Jones, Jr., and’
my address is 2714 Magnolia Street, Fortamouth, Vifginia,
and my 2ip code ig 23704.
¢ Mr. Jones, by whom are you e¢mployed?
A I am not emploved by anvone at the
prasant tiﬁeo I am a retired-employee of the Naval Supnly
Center, Hoxfolk, Virqinia, I retired July 1, 1973, with
thirty-four years as a G5-9, and at the present time I am
running Jones Bus Company.

0 You are an officer of Jones Bus

Conpany?

A Yas, sir, I am the P;enident,

§  bow 1ong‘have vou been in the bLus
business?

A I have been in the kus business since
1954. I bagan on April 18, 1954 as an employze hauvler, with
& partnership of William H, Earrow, Jr., and myself, and

we continuad this operation for ona year. e had a charter

)
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Jonas 10

certificate, and aftar this year, Mr. MHarrow decided to
discontinue, and in 1955 I acquired a licensze from the

State Corporation Commiwmsion o operate charter and emplovee

‘hauling, and since that tima I have been runnine employae

hauling to the Naval Supply Center, Norfolk, Virginia.

At the present time I am runninc
three buges to the MNaval Supply Center, Korfolk, Virqi?ia,
taking workers to and from werk, ewmployee hauling, one trip
8 day, and I.am also runﬁinq a bus from Portsmouth to

Norfolk State Collegs. We are taking the students to

collage., A number of yearsz hsck thazy hed quite a2 number

of prqblems getting to cellege. A lot of thé students didn‘¢
have any money. Wa have been operating a bus to Morfolk
State College since 1961 up to the present.,

in addition, tha State Corporation
Cosmission grénted me ip 1960.Centificat& P-124, under ths
Grandfather’s clauée, and I mignt note that I didn’ﬁ o
re2alize at the time -~ the Commission wrote nme a lettar and
asked me as to the territcry I would like to have, and at
that time I wrotse ths tetritory that I felt that was
acequataely naaded by m? saexvices at that time, Lo I asked
for the cities invelved, which were at that tire Hanserond
County, Virginia Beach, and Suffolk, and Nansanmond Countv,
and all of those were territories in tﬁe immediaté Tidewvatexr

axrea.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. - '.0‘1()
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. Yow, we have gotten to a different
situation now, since my bus buginess has grown. The peopla
in Hewport Newse and Hampton are calling me. If they have
adaguate service over thers, thevy are certainly makina a
terrible effort to get me. I can name reascns why the
people of Hampton and Hewport News are reguesting my
services. I have ICC riéhta from Portamouth, Hoxfolk,
Chegapeake, Virginia Beach, Kewport MHews and Hampton teo the
entire Last Cosst, iuﬁnihg special and chartar operations,
making tours for people, heﬁsl regarvations, and all the
sort of cenveniencas that the psople would like te have.

COMMISSIONER DARWOOD: Dxcuse me, Mx.

Jones. Vhara are your JICC riqghts?

A They are running in 16 states,
fncluding the District of Columbia.

COMMYESIOWER NARWQOD: ¥From what

jurisdictions in Virginia?

A From Norfolk, Fortsmouth, Chesapeake,
Norfolk, Virginia Beach, ﬁewpdrt News, and Hampton.

_CQMHISSIOHE‘R HARWOODR: Thank you.

A And by my. ICC rights being'axtend@d
to Hewnort Hews and Haméton, there are éasas -~ these people
from Newport News and Jlampton ara cenatantly calling me

for services, and I know the Commigsion knows, that with

twenty-four dollaer deadhead and eight dollar tolls that they

047
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would have to pay to get my servicez over there, thev

certainly need my services or they are fooling me, one of

ths two,

CHAIRMAN SHARNON: Let me ask vou,

whare ia.your base of operation?

A From FPortsiouth.

CHAIRMAL SHANNON: And it is a twenty-

eicht dollar deadhead charqe?

A It iz twsntv-four dolliars deadhead,
and eiéht dellazrs in tolls to go to Hawport News Eb pick these
paople up. &o in the summar months they are in & destitute
over there; Newton Bus Company and Bailey, but those peopie
over there are constantly calling me., And this is the ieascn
why I ask for the extended @ervgce.

0t Lo put on any hanky»pénky, and I

am sure those people in Newport News and Hampton, since I

can take them to Washington, to Atlantic City in ﬁew'Jersey,

and all the other places on ﬁh@ eaat coast, Crlandeo, Florida,
and all those places, and they are wondering ghy I_can“t take
them ¢o the places in Virginia that they want to go. This is
main éroblem. o
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Of course you
undarestand you are not really asking for an
extaended territory. This is a new Application.

A Yes, aiy, it is. That is why I am

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. 048
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1 asking for the extended territory in the naw Application,
2 dua to the demand for transportation over there.
3 : COMMISSIOEER DRADSHIAW:  In 19%60, if you
4 B | had asked =--
5 ‘ ' | A T could have gotten the whols state.
6 I could have picked up from ih@_whal@ state at that time.
7 My total receipts iﬁ 1960 of charter trxips was one thousand,
8 - four hundraﬂ‘dcllars, and up to nine months, I have done
9 fifteen thousand dollars worth of trips in the State. So
10 you can see, the busineas is phanomanélc The peoplebara
11 requasting my sarvices.
12 . CHAIRMANYSHANNOH: Mr. Jonas, when you
13 | got your certificaﬁe-as an individual, bhack in
14 1968.-~
15 A In 1966,
16 CHAXRMAN SHANNOW: fThat is right, 1860,
17 you are right. Do I uﬁdexstand your testimony
18 that you, at that time, could have gotten rights
19 _ from Hampton and Newport Hews?
20 ' A I could have gottaen the whole State
21 | ~ of Virginia, I could have gotten any territoxy
22 ‘ that I wanted.
23 CHAIRMAN SHAN&ON: Well, when vou filed
24 your Grandfathex certificate then -- |
25 : A T only asked for the territory that I

9 -
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fele actually neaded my services at that time. In othexr
wordas, I didn't ever think that thera would be 2 time when
pmopl@'in Nowport Hewé and Hampton #ould aver call ma.

o this is the reason why I did not
‘ask for it in my original application.

CHAIRMAN SHARNON: But vou had prior

to that time.

g ?esp sir, I did., 1T could serve any
of the territory, ves, sir, under the Grandfath@x‘é Clause.,

BY MR, RIGHRY.

Q HMr. Jonges, do you have é financial
statement or balance sheet that vou would like to submit?

A  Yes, éir¢ I have a f£inanecial
étatem@nt up to date. I have oné that I turned in at the
othar hearing, which wasn®t current.

Q %Will you have -- givae threa cepies
for the Commission, and one for the Bailiff.

A Yes, sir., I have four copies hare.

COMMISSIONTR EBRADSHAW: My, Jenes, whan

did the tunnel open up down there between MHorfolk,
and Nawport News/Fanpton?
a A Ag best I can remember, it was around
1953. The Prortsmouth tunnel opened up first in 1952. I
believe 1t was in 1953, around in that area that that tunnel

opened up, and this closely ties Norfolk and Portsmouth and

: : =
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the whole area togaether when this new tunnel came about.

COMMISSTIONER HARWOOD: Lot me ask
you, just to pry ny memory & little bit. I
think there are now thrse tunneis betvasan
Portomouth and lorfolk --

A Two tunnels.

COMMISSIONLE BARWOOD: Twe tunnsls,

The one that Y usually use comes in around City

Hall, that 4is the first one, and then they havs

a mid-town one.

A Yes, sir.
COMMISSIONER HARWOOD: And that one

comas in around the hospital area. And then

wa have the ong that Judga Bradshaw talked shout,

where you used to rides the ferry over from 01d
Point Comfort.

Do you know the approxiwmate date they
opensd? |

A I don't really know the date, but

it wan approximately 1953, It was just about a year after

the Portsmouth Tunnel opened up.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: This exhibit, which
is your first balance sheet -- vour parasonal
>alance sheet., This will be received as Exhibit

Mo. 1.

.- 1
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- of the sguipment on the shaast will be in the Corporation,

A Yas, this {5 wmy personal halance
shest. Thae reason why I give ny personal balance sheet,
}I would like to explain that to the Commigeion.

Vie havén”t set the operations up in
Ithe.CorporatiQn because we cah°t operate under tha
Corporation, and my accountant hasn‘ﬁ set it up under

the Corporation.  Whan we 22¢ the Corporation up, all

and we will put in sead manoy of efght or ten thousand dollars
in the Corparatien.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mow much cash do vou

plan to put in? |

A BRbout €ight or ten thousand dollars
in the Corporation.
| | ClHAI RMAN SHANNON: Not less than elght
: thousand?

A Vo, sir, no less than that. ' T think
we will‘need around eight or ten thousand écilaxsm You sce,
we are running large buses now, We are running six school
ﬁuées - ﬁo, no, no, -- beg vour parden. Ve are rqnning
six coach buses, with the toil@timnd air conditioned. Ve
are running ona 1955 transit bhus, and we are running four
school buses, a 1961 GMC, =& 1961'Chevrolet, and two 1963

Ch&vrolets.

Wa bought two 1963 coach bhuses in Fehruary

I =
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S0 wa are actually rurning six coach buses, four school

buges, and one transi¢ bus at the present time.

Now, thess bhuses that we are using for

‘the Naval Sdpply Centex, they are running during the weekday

and on weekend we ave running chartexr. Vhen we have thesa

low~incone people that we have in Portsmough, we have soma

people that are able to pav the high price, and sore can‘t.

I aidn't bring my tariff, but I have two prices:; I have ﬁixty
caents a mile for a bus with a rastroom and air con&itiénede
fand I have fifty-five cents a mile without the tolilst. we
lock the toilet up. This is to help people travel that
can‘t travel. If they can't afford that, then we héve a
school bué that we can offer them,
CHATRMAN SHANHOW: Qﬁat is your rate
on the school bus?
A Ve are charging fifty cents a mile
on the gchool bus, and fifty~five cents witheut tﬁ@ toilet,
and sixty cents with the restreom and air conditioning.
| CHAIRMAN EHANNON: DIid you operate
profitably last vear, Mr. Jones?
A Sir?
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Did vou make a profit
from your hus operation last vear?

A Yes, sir. We showed a profii last

year of five thousand =- about fiva theougsand, eight hundred

353

- .
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dollara last yesr. We grossed eighty-one thousand dollara,

but due to the high overhead, repairs, and tires ~- we had

to buy almost all the buses new tires. Nearly all the busas

had to have new tires. S0 we bought twenty-six hundred

dollars worth of tires last vear. 8o our overhead ig
Y

high. €0 we should make a much batter and guhatantial

profit this year than what we made last vear.

COMMIESIONER H&RWOQD: Do wou uga vour
four school buses for your employee hauling
rﬁn?
A I balieve we run thres of the
buses. We run thres emplevee hauling runs, and one to
Norfolk State Collage., And we have one of these buses as

a spare. Wa always have one as a spara, if one breaks down

or we can use it for & charter. In the middle of the day,

if we want te we can pull the bug from th- MNaval Basge and
run it on a2 charter if we have to. Thia is the way we are
doing this. |

Mow, I might explain to yeu on tha

deprecietion. Undexr accumuliating depraciation, if you will

notice, some of these buses have depreciation all the way

out, They don't have any depracistion value whatsoaver.

And on the book values, we are basing thesa last right hand

‘corner figures on the market -- what theze bhuses are selling

for. If you wili notice on the last two GMC huses, 1963

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. . 054
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GMCs, we aay -- wg paid 12,500 for them in Fabruary ox
March} and the market price for them now iz twenty-four
thousand, five hundred dollars. o theee are the rmarket
prices that we are using these figures on.

S0 wa have gix fhousand, three hundred
snd seventesn dollarxs and one cent cash on had as of
August 31, 1974.

CHATRMAN SHANHNON: It is in the record.

It is an exhibis.

A All right, sir.

BY MR, RIGE3BY |

Q¢ Mr. Jones, lat me ask ybu ong qguestion
about thiz. Do vou testify that the book value that vou have
shown in the right hand column is the book value of the buses
that you have?

A Yes, sir.

@ Or is it the cost of replacing those
buses with another bus?

A That iz what they would sell ~-
book value, sall valua.

Q And did you prepare this statement
vourself? |

A Yss, sir. Hy accountan§ prepared the
one prior te this one, and all the figurse that are on here

are the same, with the axcepntion of thae thres buses; the 1963

- =
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Chevrolet that I hought for eight hundred dollars was

acqguirad in July I belbkve it was, and I didn’t have the

ctwo 1963 buses, the nincteen thousand, five hundred Luses

waren't cn the other shezt. Fut othar than that, they
ere hasically the some.

¢ All right, sir. Can you tell us

i

lsomething about the charter trips that vou have made in the

yaar 13742 Can vou tell us how many trips vou made from eac

of the citiss for which vou have applied for a certificate?

CHAIRMAN SHANNOW: This will be
identified as Applicant’s Exhibit No. 2.

A Trom the territory #hat I am
authorized to pick up from, from this territory goling cut
@f the Tidewater area, we did sixty-six trips on Charter.

COMMISSIONER DARVWOOD: Ixcuses ne, My,
Jones. ‘Take the firast one, January 13,V1974p

fror ¥Windsor ~--

A I went to ¥Windsor from Norxfolk

or Portsmouth.
? | COHMISSI&HﬁR SHANNON:  How abcut tha
eight trips from Hanpton?

% Ve went to Rampten. Thisz is the

rntire eéntrastate movemeant. Like Horfolk to Portasmouth,

?ortsmouth to Chesanpsake, We had fiftv-eight trips in that

Lateqorya Ocean View and Buckreos Beach, we separate them so
!
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you can understand it. We had forty-twe trips there to

Gcean View and Buckros Beach. lMeat of them were to Huckroe

Beach.

CHATIRIMAN SHANNONH: How.long ha&@ you

besn in the bus business, e o anas?

A T have been in the hus busriness -
fhis vear it will be twanty vears.

CHAIRMAN SHANHOM: Is thig full time?

A It was part time until I retired.
I am devoting full time to that‘nowa

CRAIPHAN SHANRGON: How lona have.ycu

been devoting full tine to it?

A Since July %, 1973.

CHEARIRIMAN Sﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂz Full tinme?

A Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNCN: How many employaes

do you have?

A I have about fourteen part-tine
employess. I don't have any full time employees at the
present time. They are all part time. I do have retired
pecpls that can rﬁn trips for me, and if I have a trip
to some point, T can get momeone‘to drive for une. I'hava
ﬁavar run short of drivers.

CHATRHAN SHANRON: Tlave vou ever haen

goked up for any violation, either Tederal or

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR."
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State?

A Ko, sir. W¥Wa had ocne violation
last week., The boy put the wrong license.on the wrong
kbus., This is acmathing that can happen with these State
‘Corporation plateg, wWhat happensd was the school bus was
caught with ﬁhe coach bus licenss on it, and the coach bus
had the school bus licanse on it. %0 we finally found oul
about it, and we put tha right license on the right bus.

1 took tha license cver to the court, and the Judos

was in effact for this vehicle at the time of the susmons,

50 we were dizmisged,

dismissad the case. & asked the inspactor if this license

- That is tha only violation we have had.

e havén‘t had any accidénts, road accidents, sinca 1955,
CHATRMAN SHANNOT: .whera are vour
buses wmaintained?
A T do most of the maintananée,Aand
I find some~of tha fellows that want to work wart time from
Virginia Pransit Company or aome fallowsilike that to come
ground and halp me, and we have Portsrouth truck repair
;nd Lewis Chevrolet. Lewis Chevreolet doss all the work on
the school buses mostly. I do some minor thinags. PBut on
the coach buses, they are not abie.tc handls it, and I have
to work on those or ask somaone else.

Kow, we have only had thrse road

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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breakdowns that I call a breakdewn, wherae tha bug wasn't able

to come back in the last five yszars. S0 wa are running six

buses, and we haven't had but one this yszar.

CHATIRMAN BHAMNROH: What about vour

safety record?

A Y¥e haven't had an accident since

1955 on the road. I carzfully screen all the drivars. You
know the ICC and the Department of Transportation as well as
the Division of Mo;mr Vehicles in Virginia are very strict
cn havling of passencars.

CHAIRMAN SPANNQN:

I bhelieve we can

pat the SCC in that group too.

A Yes, air. You can put them all in.
Tha drivers check the huses bafore they go, and when thay
get>back zhey give me a report of‘what is wrong with the
bus. And then anathér thing, I am screnning my drivers.
A driver has %o hae five hundrasd bhours driving on the road,
to get an ICC rights, and all the school drivers can't drive
the coach buses. In other words, they have to prove themselvsj
I might run then around town a little bit, hut I won't put
them out on the road until I know that they can handle that
plece of equipment. So this is the reason.

The insarance Coépany, I am with Viraginis

Mutual, they have a safety prograrm. They have the safety

inspector come by, and he is always willing to help thenm.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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And we have regular safety meetings maybe once a month ox

to a driver, he relates this to me and X, in turn, ~-pass this

acaident in FNorfolk twice within two weeks, and I was wonderij

!

every two months. If something out of the ordinary hapbens

on to the ather drivarsa,

we had one driver whe had a mincr

what the preblem was. liz was a wondarful driver. Hs drives
en the road and naver has an accident. ULe was in the nmiddle
‘lane at g stoplight. It happahed of € Granhy Street ncar the
South Qall Hospitél. Ee was in the middle lane. He takes
'off, and just as he bégan to move hié'bus, he waa qgoing to
ipull-over into the right lane, and there is a car coming
along behind him and he doesn't see him and whips around
here, and he catches the car. Re did it twice, and I
Trealizad‘&at wWas wrong. If he is in that lane} stay in that
jlane until you get ?ourvépeed up, and thén move ovar. And
'Ehis corrected that situation. ©Dut wa'hﬁven“t had any
acclidents on the road ginca 1955,
| COMMISSIONER TARWOOD: I was 5ust
intrigued. - I notice éwo trips this yaar up
to Kaezletown, Vifginia, which I just checked
my memory, and it is juet cutside of Harfisanhurq?
A Yes, sir,out that way, up in the

mountains,

d

COMMISSIONER HARWOOD: What do people go
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there to sae?

A I think they ¢go up there for
é skiing. Other paople go up thare for recreation.
They say it is a hice rlace. They have cabins.
nifferaﬁé horse rides and different things like
‘thate |
| COMMISSIONER HARWOOD: Keegletown
deaignation'is in it for what thef call the
Kettle up on HMansanutten Mount&in?
| A Yes, sir, thaevis right.
How, the gross zéceipts from January lst until Septemhar 1Sth,
1874, is fifte&h thousand, nine hundred and ten dollarsa.
ﬁcw, T will tell you'that qrosg réceiptm
for 1873. The Gross‘r@caipts for 1973 were fourteen thousand,
two hundréd and sa#anty~aix dollaré,
CHAIRMAN SHANNOH: That is intrastate
.bueiness?
A ?as, sir, intrastate businesas.
;n 1971,:it wag ten thougand. nine hundred and ninety~-five
dollars. So Qou can sea, in two~years we have trenendously
increased our transportation. Ancother thing I can mention,
&h@ fallacy of the fuel siéuation along with the peéple
having the burden of insurance or repaly on their gér, they
ére coming back to buses. It is showing in my buainésﬁ

and it {2 showing the -=- in the tidewater areca. People are

% 064 |
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riding the buses more or less. They are traveling. My
interstate commerce trips, last year I did sixtyéseven
thousand dollars worth aross for the year, and this year
I am expacting to do over eighty or ninety thouszsand dollars
worth, |
So that hag tremendously incraased.
CHATRMAN SHAMNON: Mr; Jones, the
: Cérpbration that'ch formad. ¥ho are the
prinecipal stockholders? |
A I am the principal stockholder.
Let me expiain.this to you. The reason for,ﬁhié Corporation

ig because if X die, we can't yun the bus business any more,

and I want to incorperate it -- if something did happen to

ma, my son and wifa can run and continua the bus business

 that we have been providing for theme peopla all thase

years. 5o this is the rsason for the Corporation.

Now, my”two gsons and mvy wife, we are
the only ones in the Corpoz&tion at ﬁns present ¢ime, and
T will be thé principal stockheldsr, In fact, T will own
the Cozboration, They wiil prcbébly'have a hundred or éﬁa
hundred dollars worth of stock. The rest of it would be
mine;

CHAIRMAN SHANNOMN: what is your

maximuw authorized capital?

A One hundred thousand dollars cavital.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. §' 062
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'Fe put in there. W¥We will have about eighty thousand dollars

CUAIRMAN SHANNOH: And how much steck
are you planning to put into that?
! ' A Vell, the way this ¢thing is running
pow, we would put about eighty thousand dcilars, I imagine,

Fith all the buses and the ten thousand dollars I am going

in thers.

% CLHATIRMAN SHAﬁﬁOH:-‘! mean how much

| capital are you goinag to put in there?

% | A Tan ;housand dcllarm, aiong with tha
équipment. | |

'. o | CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Will ail the equipmant
| that £s shown on Exhihit Ho. 1 b2 transférred o
{ ~ the Corporation?
A Yeas, sir, all the equinrent except

Jne car, the 1370 Oldamobile.

% | CHAIRMAN SHANNOH: You are géing to'kaep
.é | that? |

| o A VYes, sir, I keep that for a family
car, We axe using the 1964 Pontiéc asz a truck. Ve are
keeping all the tools and things like that in the car. That
ig what we are uging that car for now. But av&uﬁuaily we
a;e going to replace that with a frucke |

J CEATIRMAN SHANNON: Mr, Rigsby?

i
t

BY MR, RIGSEY

H = ¥
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Q Is that Cadillac going to he a
Company car too? |

A Yes, six, that is going to be a
Company car. We have to get some fringe benefit out of tha

bug businesg. I have been taking thiz nonay and putting is

"back into it. We sre not spending the money.

CHAIRMAK SRAMNON: You are retirad,
You are living on your retimment pay?
A I am living on my retirement pay,

and my wife works. My wife teaches achool, so this is

our livelihcod. The busss is not raally our livalihood,

but we do want to continue the service and maké it a success.
COMMISEIONTR IARYCOD: T keep a little
thing pastad up here, Ralph Waldo Enerson sald
"There is nething astonishes men aso nuch as
common sense and plain dealinge.”
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Anything further,
- HMr. Rigshy?
MR, RIGEDY: I havae no mofa quesiions
of Hr; Jones, |
CHAIRMAN SEANNOMN: Mr. Major, do you
have any questions df r. Jones?
CROSS BRAMINATION
BY MR, MAJOR |

Q Mr. Jones, isn't it a fact vou hava

P o
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already transferred your cquipment to the Corporation?
A Let me mantion this to you.
0 You haven't mentioned it bafore,
‘have you?
A  %0, but it is not trensferred to
'Ithe Cérpcration. The Corporaticn books are not set up;
My accountant dozsn’t havae anythine in thé Corporation hooks.
‘T didn‘'t bring them here; I.ah@ald have brought.tham for
your information. The reasgon the buses have been transferred
_to the-Ccrpcraticn, nunber ones, with this awount of money
gwe have involved, I can't afford to get a'traffic violation
and they take my licenses off my buﬁés. I can't operate them,
.‘Z immediately took those *Q whan the registration time carme,
:I put them in Jones Bus Company. £o the State éorpérétion
Commission wrote ms a letter hack in August telling ma that
E; wvould have to leass the buses from the Corporatign. I
ionl}' iease them fof myself. I told them what was happening.
I just transferred them to me and I leased the huses to me,
but there ia nothing geing on. I awm the Cérpomtion, b gﬁess,
and there is nothing to that. ‘
| ¢ T understand you-have rot issued any
stock?

A Mo, stock, or nethinc, no, sir.

No stock, no nothing. Heo, sir.

0 %here did vou gat the valus of these?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. ..
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A I agot the valus of thesa huses, T

‘called@ Trailway and asked them ahout huving some of thess

‘agme buses, and they gava e the market valus on tha "63

o
®

Uses.

; : ¥ that what we call a 41067

é ' A Yes, sir, that iﬂAriqht. And theaw
i‘t:z::’.‘Ld mae the market value wag tvénty-fou:.thcusand,(fiva
ihundred dollars. That.is what they were sellince them for.

! o Yéu raid nineteen thousand, five
fhundr@d, -

i : A Yos, air.

¢ You sav it is fully derrazclated and

it i3 now worth twenty-~feour thousand dollars.

A Yes, sir. lLet me mention thim

icase to the Commiszion. All of the tranaspertation paople

%ave froze their buses. They ara not sellina them because
Fhe transportation demands ars beconing so creat that the
@eople are riding the transportation now, and thegse bus
Fonpanies are nét discarding their old equipmant. They
?ra buying naw huses neow, and they are not lstting their
0ld huses Qo, The only reszson T got thase tvo huses, Trailway
was on strike, and they needed sore wonay to operate witha
Q las that heen within the 1354 veay

|
br twa?

& Yes, sir.

GARRETTS.WALSH,JR. ., 66
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is when you got them, how &id you fully depreciate them?

0 Let me ask vou this then, if that

A I haven't depreciated them. Iﬁ
fact, the valﬁe has gone up ingteand of gone down.

COI:”.-M TGSSTONER BRADSHAW: T ¢hink, Mr.

Major, you are leoking at the zeros. T had the
ﬁa@e thought. To me that means he has not
depreciatad them.

A Let me.exélain to vou. All but those
two'1963's have been depreciated. Like that 1961 Chgvralat,
the depreciation is comnletely out.

BY “ MR, MAJOR

¢ ¥Who mads ﬁhis out for you, Mr. Jonés?

A My accountant rades this up, the
first one. I made thevlast oné, The only difference is the
two 1963 buses, and ths cash account on top. I called the
bank yasterdav ~-- or day beforaAyesterdéy and got it
étraiqhten@d out. That“ié tha only difference.

¢ What Judqge Bradshaw said then i# true,
éhat the zeroes shoﬁ'you.have'nok deprreciated it?
| A  No, no, on those two. I haven't
doﬁe anvthing about those twe. The ieroa should not have
been there.

¢ When &id vou get those 41067g?

A T got the 4106's in February or March.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. g 067
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¢ Of this year?
A Yes, sir, of this year.

Q Wow, vyou plan to continua to operate

‘the business in the name of the Coxporation? You are not

asking that this ba done in order that you can s211 vour

' stock?

A I didn't say that. At the present

time I am financially able to run the bus businzas, but T

would like to bs able to if it hecama nacessary, but I am

not doing it at the present time. I am not planning to do

this, but in the future, if it is necessarv, if I nesded a

garage and wanted some new buses, ¥ would have to secll gone

stock in order to get them. It is the only way I could do

it.
Q0 So vou may ss£ll stock to an outsidex?
A that is right. No time -- it is

not anticipated in.tha next two or thres vears, we will-séy.
0 ¥ helisve vou testified that vou

incorporated because you woulﬂ‘like to continue vour

operation? | ‘

A Yeg, sir, that ia riaght.

¢ In ordsxr that either your wife or

your sons will ba able to take over. DBut your present

EOperation does not include either Newport News corx Kampton,

doeg it?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. . p6eg
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A No, sir, it does not.

¢ Did you render ssrvice over there;
and when f say ‘over there', I mean across the bay in thoss
two arfas prior to 19607

A Let m@& gee., Waw, naw, naw. WNo,

no.

¢ So you would not have basen entitlaéd
under the Grandfather Law.

A Yes, sir, ves, sir.

) VYou haven't served them.

‘A That dossn't make no Gifference.
Thé Grandfather Law, sir, I can ~-~ I could get any terxitéry
I wanted. .All these other bus companies and i nﬁiviauals
just wrote down what they wanted. | |

) That is a question of law, ’r. Jones.

A The Cormmission is hérs, and the &wo
lawyers are here vho can tell you. I mean it ;an'b& locked
up; It was in a court order €from the Inﬁerstate - I‘mean
the State Corporation Comnission ~- to qive'you.any territory
that you think vou want. Anyﬁhiéq you want. I could have
QOtten anyplaca. Soma ask for a fifty miie area; some ask
for a hundred mile afaa: gome ask for the whole State.

CLHAIRMAY SHANNON; Mr. Jones, I kelieve

tha poiﬁt that Mr. Major is trving to make is

that I think the Commission at that time would

" GARRETT J. WALSH, IR. 063
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re@uir@ that yvou had to show zome operation.
A Mo, sir, they didn't at that tinma,
They just gave it to you. Anvthing you think you needad,
| CHAIRMA& SHAMNGCH : Of course, we don't
have to get intm the Grandfatbar provision here,
becausas this iz a new Appliéation.

A Well, that iz trgé; hut I could have
gotten any territorvy I wanted at that time.

BY MR. ?‘:'!?\JQP;L

Q Certainly now with hindsight, you
wigh now you had asked for everything in the State of
Virginia T take it.

A Well, now, I don’t think it wvould
be necessary for thé whole State of virqiniao. i am only
asking for the places that these people are calling from,
It would b@ foolish for ﬁa to ask for Richmond and nokody
never calis me from Richmond. The only resason I am aakiﬁg

for Newport Wews or liampton is that I am running into

Newport News and Hampton Interstate, and those people over

there are calling me and'wantinq‘to know why I can't take
them intrastate. And thiz is a loagical thing for those
people to want me after T am giving them sexvice oﬁer thare,
Before there was a tunnel or bridage
across from Norfolk to Hampton, we were somewhat apaft, but

now we axre tied togethar in a metropolitan area.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. o, 070




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Jones ‘ ‘ 35

Q How many public witnesses have you

brought to testify?

A I Lrought fivs public withesses
here, sir.

¢ And what areas are they qoing o

'testify from?

A I hava ona from Portsmovth, one.
from Norfolk, I got one -~ I got two from Portsmouth, one
from Norfolk, one from Newport Mews.

@ That iz onlv four,

A Walt @& minute. 1 have three from

Portsmouth, one from Norfolk, and one frqm ﬁéwpoft Naws .
I might mention to the Commission ~-

Q T haven't finished with my cquestion
yat. You testify now on dirset, and vou are cutting into
my cross examination. You have no one bere, as I understand
it, from Hampton, éhesaneaka, csuffolk or Virginia'ﬁeach?

A Ho, sir.

CEAIRMAYN SHAMNON: Do vou have any
witnasses here that c&n testify as to tha need
for vour service in Hampton or Hewport News?

A T have on2 from Hewport MNews ﬁere.

MR, MAJOR: Judoe, he said he has

three from Portsmouth, one from Norfolk, one

from Newport News, and none from tha other placas

L A %
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that he has asked for.
A T would just like to say that it ie
hard to get people to coma to Richmond,
BY MR, MAJOR

2 You said your qrose rsceipis, I

" believe, for 1974 on your exhibit, vou testified in respesct

teo 1973, and vou gave 1871. You omitted 1972, sc far as

your intra gress receipts,

A Right. 1972 was sixteen thousané;
tw@ntyFthrée dollars, and fifty cents.

Q 8o actually your 1972 was hetter
than your 197372

A Right. And I would like ¢o explain
that too. |

Q You havé ne regular route autherity
-~ you have employee hagl, but you have no rogular route
authority?

A ¥Wo, sir. I want telaxplain to youv
-= no, no, I am running to Norfolk State College. I applied
to the émmmission for a reqular Qoute authority, and thev
tolﬁ me it would he up to the transportation branch in
Norfolk.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: That iz a apecial

traneportation distfict?

A Yes, sir, that is right. They told

t

% '
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me to continue operations.
COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: How many
are vou hauling to thevschool?
A Wa-ara running.dpproximateiy fifey
injthe mornineg, ané probably about twenty-fiva -- about
' seventy-five overall a day, somewhers like this. We have
irun a considarakly higher nuuber, but so many of them have
‘cars now days. It is félling down some. |
COMMISSIONER DRADSHAV: that are
ycu»éharging themn?
| A I am charging them £ifty cents per
'rid@,vfour dollars and a half a week for a.ticket, ten rides
:on a ticket. So t&@y gave fifty‘c&nté hy riding -- on city

transportation it would cost ther approximately a dollar

sach way. They would have to ride the Portsmouth bhus, and

.the tunnel bus, and Ebe tiorfolk City bug run about a deollar
aach way.

COMMISSTIONER HARWOOD: Thay would have

to ride threé huzas?
| A .Yes,'sié, in order to qget there.

And & nunmber of the students, if I didn't run this gexrvice,
they wouldn't be able to go to College. They wouldn’t have
‘the transportation,

PY MR. HATOR

0 T bhelieve you testified that one

- '
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of your vehicles got a ticket. just recently, last weak or
something iike that, in Hampton. Yhat was your vehicle
doing in Fampton?

|

A It was at Buckroe Beach. I¢ was

carrving a bus load of people from a housing project to

ABuckra@-Bsacho

Q Where did it oxiginate? The charer.

A It wes on the 13th of July; I don't
have the kook here. I think it was from Portsmouth. I am
Almost surs it was from Poitsmouths

¢ All right. and &é T understand it,
?ou hve no full time employscs?

A MNo, sir,

Q They are allAp&rt timé?‘

A Yes, sir.
; ‘ Q Do you do any driving yoursslf?

A Yes, sir. When it is necessary.

3

And are you the mechanic?
A Yes,.sir. A one-man bus company.
MR. MARJOR: ‘I have no further questions.
CEAIRMAN SHARNOM: I!fr. Inman?e
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. IMNMAN

Q Mr. Jones, lcoking at your list

of trips, all of these reflect destinations, but wa don't

, - C
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have any oriains indicated on here do we, or am I misreading

1e?

A No, sir, I didn't put any origins
on here. They all originated from Portsmouéh, Nerfolk and
Chesapeake. M@at of them from Ebrfolk and Portsacuth.

v'e do have a fow from Virginia Beacﬁ;-Aindidn°t hrinq'ﬁy
E@@k. I should have hyought it. T was trving to give vou
%he idea of how many ¢trips we run out of ¥orfolk and
?mrtsmouth, Virginia Beach ané Chesapaake. Moat of them
are out of Portsmouth and Horfolk.

¢ Moet of them ara?

A Yes, sir.

0 Now, in the cities you just‘ménﬁion@d
T don't recall you mentioning Hewport Mews or Haﬁpton? |

A We don't pick up. If you will loeok
I have eight to Hampton. Buckroe Beach is in Hampten, but
I separate Hampton. |

0 FHow many interstate trips have vou

Tun out of Hampton?

[}

A Interstate trips?

¢ Originating in Hampton?

A X don“ﬁ.know how. There are a let
of tham -- I don't have my figquraes hm?e, X dién’t krine

any ICC information here, but I am runninc a pumber of them

! ocut of Hampton,

. : v” e A "
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1 _ 0 Xow ahout Newport Néwa?

2 A Yez, sir, the House of Praver and

3 {ampton Inastitute, énd thesa churches and clubs,

4 | Qv But vou don't have any specific

5 'mmbe ra? |

6 . | AT dén't'have any down hare, no, sir.
7 ' 0 A1l right. You pnld us that this

8 . deadhead mileage that is required vou pay for whan ycﬁ a0

9 over to Hémpton and Hewvport Hews. Do thase people know that
10 th&y‘h&va to pay deadhead mileage?
11 ’ A Yes; gir. T told them. Yes, sir.
12 - CHATRMAN SHANMON: And it is in the
13 | . tariff too, isn't {2
14 | | A sir?
15 - CEATRMAN SEANKON: It is published in
16 ‘ vour tariff.
17 | Y Yes, it i3 in the tariff ahout daad-
18 head mileaga,

19 | BY MR, INMAN

20 ' 0 Yow éany‘tripﬂ_hava you originated
21 inlSuffslk in tha last vyear?

22 A I would say I originated about thres
23 or four. Nansemond county, Ilhave had auite a few in

24 Hansemond County. They are tied up togathar., And Driver --
25 0 ﬁnd Driver heino a few miles out of

o~ L '
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A Yes, air,
Q VUow far iz Driver outaidas of
Portomouth?

A ©h, T gquess about twelve or fourteen

‘miles outside of Portsmouth, semathinag like that.

0 All right. The ghackm that vou usse,
are they in your corporate name, or in vour individual name?

A What is that now?

.Q The checks that you use {in your
buginerg? |

A They are coming in both ways. %y

‘business sccount is set up on tha bus company. Y put it -

that way. In ovder words, all my checks in mv cﬁeck book
are written Jenes Bus Company, but it.is me, In other words,
T get -~ &il_my hills are written.oqﬁ Andrew T, Jopes -
som@tiﬁas I get one Jones Bus Company == I just put them
all in the same account.

Q0 I am talking about the checks that
you use ¢o pay vour husiness expénses‘for your Company?

| A Tt is coming out of Jones Pus

Company.

Q0 Xt is on vour chack - Jones Pus
Company? \

A Yes, sir.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. L 07
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far?

0 But it is just vou right now?

A Yas, sir, that is righet,

¢ And thé Corporation éoasn't have -
any assets?

A HNo, sir.

Q But there is a bank account open
in vour corporate name?

A Yes, si:, I have that in tharé.

0 I am sorry, refresh my menmory,
how many shares of stock are authorized, do vou recall?

A One hundred thousand dollars.

Q How much in stock hasg been issued so

ﬁ Hone,

¢ Yone. ﬁow, you have indicated the
purposa in tﬁmnﬂferrinq this caftificatev»~.n0t transf@rriné,
but apﬁlying for a‘naw-certificate is to provide for vyour
ability to pass on the Company. Iz vour son working with
you now?

A Yes, sir; has is helping mas.

Q@ Is that his r@qulér job?

A Yo, sir, he is a méhomlateacher.
I'e teaches mathematics at Waters Junior High &chool,

Fortsmouth. But he cleans the buges up.

0 Fow, is your wife on the pavroll?

1 ows

a

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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| 1 ' . A Rn,.sir.

2 Q éhe is an officer of the Corporation?
3 A She is the Secretary of t¢he Corpor-
4 ation,

5 | _ | T Q Doee it appsar to you at this ¢ime

6 that your wife ~~ that yourlsan is going to stick to the

7 teaching profession?

8 : A ¥2ll -~

9 O ’ﬂaw long has he besen in it?
10 ‘ | . A FHe has baen in it akout five or.six
11 veare. I don't know how lona he iz goino to ba teaching.
12 When.it‘gets to that point, he can take the husinsss over.
13 | fie prohably will.

14 ' 0 T ask tﬁat that answver ﬁé striken

15 from the record. He déaan‘t rnow whether he will or won't,
16 it is pure gpeculation.
17 | » | CCH.MISSIOHER BERPDOHAW:  You asked ths
18 quastion.
19 : A That is right, and T answeréd it.
20 - BY MR, TIMAN

21 : - ¢ It is speculation, Your Foneor. Your
22 profits vou indicated was €ivs thousand dnilarn, ag Y

23 recall, for last vear? |

24 A Yes, =ir,

25 0 Did vou recsive anv salary lact vear?

d.
GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. e 073
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A No, sir. %e are putting it riaht

?ack in th@ husiness,

MR. IMMAN: Okaw. T have no further

23
0]

oo

aquastionsg,
CHATRMAN SUANNOH: Mr, Jonss, let ne
ask you ona final queationoi If the Commission
granta the cerporation, the Applicaticn, are you

going to surrendsr the individual certificate that

vou now hold for cancellation?

Immaedictelv, -

=
b hd
D
]
-
a
{ote
N
L]

CHAIRMAN SHANNOM: All richt. VYou may
stand down.

WITHECE ST00D ASIDE.

Fou s
GARRETT J. WALSH., JR. {% " B8O
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CUATIRMAM SHANNON: My, Rigeby, ha
has some witnesses here, is that riaght?

MR. RIGERY: Yes, sir.

CEAIRMAN SHANNOM: A1l right. f%'ny
don’t vou take the one from Hampécn/ﬂewport nows
firat.

Mi, Jones, if.ybu wént to sit here,

next to Mr. Rigsby here and Hr. Jones, you may.

ELIZAR WILLIAMECH,
a witness introduced on hehalf of the Applicant, b@inq first
duly aworn, testifi=zd as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, RIGESBY
¢ Mrs. Wiiiiamson, will vou please
Stataxaurrfuil nane and addresg?
A My namg ig Elizar'williaméamﬁ and
éy éédreas_ig 1151 - 34th Street, Newport News, Virginia.
CHAIRMAN SHAWNQN: Speak up, Mrs.
williamson, we deo w&né to hear vou,
A T do have a soft velce, and T will
Lty to speak up.

CHATRMAN SHANMON: You are doing very

AT am grploved by the YWICA, T am

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. oo 08L
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fxecutive Director, which is located at 2702 Orcutt Avenue,
Mav I continue?
CHATIRMAN SHAWNOW: YVYeg, maam, 5’0\1-{7,@
| right ahead.

A I brought a little book alonc with

' me which night tell yvou something abeout travel. This is

guits interesting, at least it is te Mr. Jounes, and you
are awere that we havs a neeﬁ for group transﬁortatién} and
it is helpful to the YWCA and its programs, and ft will |
sheaw géu just how much traveling mesnz to the people.of
the YUCA, |
CHAIRMAN ERANNON: Yould vou lika to
put this in the record as an exhihit?
o AR It just shows vou how much traveling
iz 3 part of the YHWCA. Traveling has brought 1life to
the YWCA, b@causé it is educational, it provides fellow-
ship, and also it #rovides a meang for us to get more
members involved ~-~
CHAIRMAK SEANNON: Excuse me just
é minute before you cﬁntinue. I am goina to
mark this Exhibit No. 3. Thie is Applicant's
Exhibiﬁ N. 3.
A I am the Executive of the Phvllis
Wheatley Branch, chh, 2702 Qrcutt Avenue, Kewvort News,

Vizginia. For the past vears -~ the past ten vearg --

082
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impertant service. It provides ecucational opportunities,

.himo

traveling has been paré of our proqram., Refore thon we

had dinners and quite s few other things bringing extra
nongy to the YWCA. As you khew, United Fuﬁd rrovides so
ruch meney and we have to provide g0 much monay from incoma

to pay for thsse services, and wa feasl that travel is an

as well as entertainment, fellowship, meeting friends, and
things 1like that.

In the past vear, w&.have zome tours,
and T have known Mr, Jones Company. We have not used him,
we had to use another Company which would come frnm the same

distance that Mr. Jonas would come for us if «=we ceuld use

The majority of the buses that are used
in the travelins in the Nowport News area covas from Gloucheet
or Norfelk, “he use of his company would be advantageous.
Wa would like to support him.

Cux membhership is Black, and we would
like ¢to use a Rlack company {f we could, but he iz not
able to provida the service. I 36 know that hecause we are
& very intimate part of the community, esmecially the black
cormunity in the YWCA, we have a lot of membaraship from
Hampton and Newport Hews qually, In fact, we serve the

peninsula area ~- Yorktown ~-

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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CHAIRmnﬁ SHANNOM ¢ Mrs; williamsoen,
{f his Application ware.Qfanted,'h@w often would
vou cstimate that you would usa Mr. Jones'
service?

A Yell, we could use him -~ T wouldn't

say once a nonth, but T was going to tell vou that because

l¢e are an intricate part of the community, we start tours

‘from about ten years ago, and now al}l ¢he club renmhers, I

heln them set uwp a tour tocether, and then they make a

‘contribution to the YHCA or they join the YHCA, so if we

didn't use them, there would he one or two groups a month

that would use hin.

{
i

COMMISSIORER BﬁﬂﬁSHAWe Have you aver
needed a bus in Newport ﬁa@g or HAampton and
couldn't gat one?

A Well, yﬁs°' Tt is qettinq.harder.

Some of the tours vou have to book mavbe a year #he&d. You
can't wait until fha last minute. Perhans vou haveto chanae
vour dates. Traveline is really growing now, and it is
really increasing since the enerqy crisis, and it is really
becﬁming more difficult.

CEATRMAN SHANNON: Do you have snythine
else, Mra., Williamson?

T quess if vou don't, Y quass Mr. Msjor

has some aquestions. Do vou have a cquestion, Mr. Major?

o084
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you used another carvier?.

MR. MAJOR: Yes, sir.
CROSS EXAMINATYION
BRY MR,‘MKJOR
¢ Mgs. Williamson, 4{d I undafstand

vou to say that you had not used Mr, Jones' seyvice, that

A The one wa ha&e heen using mostly
comas from Norfolk, You a@é. he can’t come and pick up a
éh&rter in Newport Hews,
0 So you haven’t uaad his services?
A Yo, sir,
Q How do you knov what tvype of aarvice
he can rahﬂer yoﬁ?
A Well, now, he has besn leasing his
bus to &ﬁo&her é&mpany,
Q When did he last do that? within
the last twalve months?
A Wall, T have tried to aot his saervices
and it was not available.
Q Yow, &ra‘ycn makine your plang for
ycur_charter trips three or four months ahead of time?
A Yes, sir. T gave you an example -~-
we just relemsed our progrem Mondmy, and I am plannin& twelve
months in‘aﬁvéncn vhen T plan to use him.

0 ¥y, Jonesg?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. .
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'

‘companies that keep equipment in Kewport tews, and do not

- Newport News. I don't alwavs o by the price, hecause I

A I plan -~ if he agets this ﬁermigsion,

0 Vhere is that charter going te?

A Well, I was goina to check with him
on & New York trip.

Q He has that authority, dozsn't he?

A I don't know,

0 when you ware talking about -~

A T know about his huseg, hacause I
have kept check with him, hecause I was inéarest&d in how
‘he was doing.

! . 0 You do know that thers arse othey

‘charge yoﬁ any deadhead miles from,NaWpdrt Vews, Tt Ls what
fwe call ecuipment - points.
! A Well, T am not aware of them, I
kaow akout the'on&ﬂ that T use and the ones T would like to
use. |

)  Yho do vou uga?

A I have used a chartered bus companwv

that comes out of Neorfolk, and then tlxe iz Pailsys in

think in texms of the person that is going to do the charter,
the services, and the equipment, befors I make a final
decision, and T lik a his drivers and T like his equipment.

N Tave yvou aver used the services of

: T 086
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MNewton Bua?

Lina?

0

Yes, sir.

And have vou usad Community Bus

Ho, sir.

Hava you usad Greyhound?

Yeg, sir, and 7 don't like them.
Yhy? What complaint have vou got?
Diacqurtecus drivers.

When did you last use their service

that had éiscourteeus drivers?

A

T believe last summer. I promised

T would not use them any more.

Q

A

Did vou make a complaint?

No, sir, T 4did not., T inveétiqate&

and found out the driver was discourteous.

84

A

0

A

0O

k)

What cowpany was that?
That was Greyvhound,
vae it a hlack driver?
Ho, sir;

T belisve vou testifisd that vou

would like to use a hlack company?

support each other.

A

')

o

Yes, T would. T think we should

Are you here in support of him todev

087
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hacause you would rather use a black cempany or that vou have

‘had inadequate servics?

A I would say that I am {nterested in
both waya. I have getten good service from the companies

I have used, othervise T wouldn't use them again, but I am

" interested in him gettinag this opportunity,

Basically, some psople have asked me
why I haven't used him of our mewmbership, and they incuired
as to why I haven't used him more.

0 BRasically, as I understand i¢, you
are satisfied with the existing service, but vou would-iike

to have ¥r. Jones, and he iz celored, and vou would like to

support him in his application.

A Yes, ﬁhaﬁ and then too, and really
and trul? in the Wewrort Wews araa the equipment is rot good
as his. That ig my comparison, and I have not beén On avery
bus and I am not aware of every companv,

d De ycﬁ understand from the exhihit
he has f£iled that all of his coaches are ten yesars old?

Have you over rode a Grevhound hﬁs that is ten vears old?

A Yes, indecsd I have.

0O You hava. ¥Where did you go?

A T went to TLost Colonv,

¢ WwWilliamshurg?

A Yo, sir. North Carolina.

" GARRETT J. WALSH, IR. . 088
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Q That was an interstate shipment?

A Yem, air.

Q Have vou made any intra movewentsa,
and when I say that, T mean in the State of Virainia, out
of Newport Newsé

| A Oh; ves, I dontt vnderstand "~4vou
mean out of ~-

0 within Viraoinia.

A Within Virgiﬂia?

Q Yes, within the State, out of

Rawport News. Like to Alexandria or to Frederickshura,

| or Williamshurg?

t

A Yo, sir.

Q Hogt of vour trips are lone trips?
Are they more than one dayf
! A HMost of them are.

Q Is that primarily where vour interest

A No, actually we are goind €0 try
to go to Nawaii nejkt v@ar;

Q@ And how long did vou zey you have
kasen active in ﬁhis association?

A ?én VORYS .

0 And vou can't recall_having gone out

qf Nevnort Hews to 2 polnt in VWirainin. HMHagt nf ¢heom avs -

A

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. a2 089
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{ .
well, vou have to give people something that they haven’t hecy

(to hefora,

here.
[

Most peovle will travel Vireinia or ascreas around

O On thelr own?
A That is right, on their own.

0 But you hava to got a charter to

ao outzide the State?
i

t

A You have to offer theom somethino

L
they haven't seen before.

a fact tha
|
1)

MR, MAJOR: Thank vou, Mrs. Williamson.

I have no further qguestions.

CROSS IYAMIWNATICN
BY MR, IRMAN

¢ Just one short auestion. Isn't it

t vou uvse lailev Bus Comrany?

A I hava used them.

Q. Isn't Mr. Bailey black?

MR, INMAN: Yo further quastions.
RE-DIRECT DXAMINATION
BY MR, RIGEDRY

0 If ¥r. Jonss were to oet thaese

rinhts, would vou use his service for trips in Virainia?

i

AT would use both. IJIf he gsts his

) €
GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. S 0“)9
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righta, I wag going to ask him to do Skiland in Chaxrlottesvilie,

That is one within the State of Virginia. If his services
are availeble, and our aorsemants and our prices merit it,

lwa will use him. Because aven with deadhesd mileags,

p@bple don’t mind paying a few cents mora if the sarvice in

better. We think in terms of price and service.

COMMISSTONER HARVOOD: Mrs. wWilliamsen,
with ¢he YWCA in Hewport Hews and Hampton, what
age group GO yoﬁ usually take? I realize that
would he difficulto

A. We took fortv~five girls --

|

|

|

|

|

|

l _

% COMMISSTONNR TARYOOD: Teenaqars?

i A Prom six to twalve vears of ags.
by

hig fs an exciting part of our program,

COMMISSIONTR HARWOOD: Would vou

typify -- what incoma famiiies do thev come from?
Are they wealthy f£olks? Relatively poor folks,
or middle income?

AR Relatively poor folks. e rlan

them in advance, and ouy price rangs is 1 n the range that

anybhedv can go. We charge just what it costz, a we provide

5
a\picnia luncheon for them. They can pay twenty-five cents
a|week.

COMMIEETONIT UWARNOOD:  You nrmfam

thesg out?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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1 A I have a whole vear program and

2 I have to estimate what tha cost will ba.

3 CHAIRMAN SBANNON: You try to desiqgn

4 your praqrém to éccommsdate any economic group

> that may be interested?

6 | A .Thét is right, The girls we carried
7 to Williamsbureg, we kept them from eiqht to five in the

8 afternoon. Ve had another group that made their outfits,

9 and it is pro-rated as te how much thev pay each week toward
10 the trip. We try to provide for our kida, and #ﬂ try to
1 provide for -- all our tripe are dezsioned to provide fdr
12 ~any person in any walk of l1ife, in an? inccme brécket, the
13 opportunity to share in this.

‘ 14 COMMIGSIORER HARWOOD: You all

15 participate in and receive contributions from

16 tﬁe United Givers Fund? |

17 ﬁ Yes, sir. They give us sixtyﬂfive
18 parcent of nur.budq@tﬁ and we ha® to raise thirt?wfive

19 percent. On a long trip, we gzt thae price. Take lew

20 York City, the bus farea’creyhoﬁnd ia about thirty-five

21 dcllaré, round trip, Ve offered thirty~eiqht:dolla:s,

22 and that incluﬁas yvour hotel, and the bhus fard.

23 COMMISSIONER HARWOOD: I am sure you

24 are happy for the voung alrls ~-

23 A 'we hayve prograrns for three up, and

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. ¥ 992
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ée have used college students and voluntesrs and staff.

CHAIRMAR SHANKON: Thank you, Mrs,
Williammon. |

A Thank you for tha-opportunitya

WITNESé STOOD ASIDE,

CHRAIRMAN SHARNOM: ~“Judge Raﬁ@@d has
something,

COMMYESIONRER BARROOD: Mr, Inman,
in rasponse to your inaguiry, I asked the Bailiff
to get this from our Clerk's Office, which is on
tha floor iust relow us, the records of the
State Corp@ration showsg that Jones Fus Company,
Incorporated, was issued a charter certificate
of Incorporation Novambhey 7, 1973, and it has
authority to iasua.fsur thcuﬁénd shafes of
comﬁon capital stock of one class only, at
par value of twenty-five dollars per share,
with fuil voting rights for each share. &0
that would show one hundrad thousand dollars.

MR, INMAN:' Thank you, sir.

CﬁAIHM&E SHANNON: The next witnass,
please?

MR, RIGSRY: ®r. Rixon?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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JAMES WIXOH,
a witness introduced on bohalf of the Applicant, being
first duly sworn, testified as followa:
DINECT EX&MINATIONV

DY MR. RIGSBY

0 Mr. Mixon, will ?ou rlease staég
youxr full name and address?

A My name is James Nixon, wy address
is 1700 Lanaing Avenua, Portsmouth, Virginia.‘

Q .HE. #ixon, by whom are vou smployed?

A I am the Fxecutive Director of
Bethelsham Straet Braﬁch_of the YMCA in Fortsmouth, Virainia,

Q0 &nd vou are here today to teatify
in suppoert of the Appliéaticn of Jones Eus Company. %ill
you tell.the Compisgion why vou feel that this Aprplication
ghould be érant&d?

A We have bean azgociated with M1,
Jones since -- I hdve, personally -~ since 1952. Oux
proagram is similar to Mrs. Williamson's programn,

| Howevmr,'thé enly addition that 7 feel
2 that we are locatad in a particular area, and part of

ocur program is to try to qive the community a variety
tvre of program, which is swimming, aducational tours,
and what have you. Unfortunatelv, we do not have a éwimmina

noel at our leocation. Ye have not had one, and part of our

. rF - 0 .
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Nixon

program ~~ we use the facilities of the Navy, and the
transportation has to ba providad for these bovs and girils,
Additionally, we have saﬁior citizan grours and athletic
teanms that have to.usa trangportation.

¥e have ssveral hbus companies in the

immediate area, and we hava chosen ¥Mr. Jones hecause Mr,

Jones has been a very active individual in ¢he community.
Fe has been a supporter of the Y™CA and othey agenciss in
t&e community, and he haé maaé tours, and contributed a
lavge é;m of mongy to our organization. %ith that in mind,
naturally,‘w@ somavhat endorse Mr. Jones'® ccmpaﬁy, and T
know Mr. Jones individually as an outstanding leader in
the community.
| This is whf we are here today in support
of Mr, Jonez's applicatien.
_CEAIRHAﬁ SHANNGH:  You have hg@n using
hies services for égme time, have vou not?
A Y have been using h is services as
Youth Director and Exacutive Diteetar since 1959.
CHRIRMA& Sﬂhﬁﬂomr And wili vou continue
to uae it 4if the Carhcration is permitted?
A DNefinitely sc. As I stated earlier,
wae find his service hag be@ﬁ very, very comfortabla., The
ﬁype of drivers -- I think the raca issue was broucht out --

we have uged white drivers -- he has vel white drivers in

085
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repfeaenting the Company, and we £ind i¢ very, very hithy
oraanized.

CEATIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Major, do you

hava any quastions?
| CROES DRARMIHATION

BY MR, MAJOR |

G 7 underétaﬂd thét anam‘ has bsen
oroviding séivice o vou for some fifteen yaars?

 5 To thé organizaticon.

0 Has he alwave been able to nrovide
voeu with the service that you'r@quegtad?

| A Alwavya.

0 ‘Therefore, vou have never used
ancthar carrier for charter servica?

A Yes, we have used others.

¢ Whén did you use another carrier?

A Beg vour pardon?

Q I said when d4id vou usé anether
carrier?

A In 1960 we took an educational tour
to;Niagara Palls amd inte Canada.

0 Wha_tbok vyou on that‘pafticulgr trip?

2  Grevhound.

¢ How come vou didn't call Mr, Jones

on that ona?

3596
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1 A If T can recall correctly, T think
2 at that time we had rouchly one hundred and f£ifty kids and
3 | twenty some chaperong, and I think he didn'*t have the huses
4 necesgary to accommodate us. Ve were gone a week or ten
5 days, and I dén’t think he wanted to release that manv
6 ’ h&gés for so long a period of time.
7 (0 Pave you usged any other carrier
8 . other than Joﬁes since -- in the last -- since 19607
9 | A Yes. I think once a seniqr citizens
10 aroup &ent to Disney World., There have been verv, very few
11 charters that we have uszed other than M¥r. Jonesg.
12 | » : ¢ e normally hapndles i¢?
13 | A He normally handles it, yes, sir.
14 0 What would you'say would be vour
is percenﬁage of vour interstate trips vs. intra. In oéher
16 words, how often are you going outside of Virginia vs.
17 staying within Virﬁinia?
18 A Well, you are talking in terms of
19 athletic programs, and vou are talking in termé of senior
20 citizen groups, vou are talking }h terma of clubs, hich
21 school and elementafy school, and thxee'high schools, but
22 it is very, very frequently that his servica is being used
23 outaide.
24 0 Then I take it vou have never used
25 either Newton or Ceommunity? You used Gravhound in 1960, but

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. C097 .
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have you used MNewton or Community Bus?

A Uoh «- ﬁo, Yar, xvtaka that back.
I think one time Mr. Jores had a very, verv busy schedule
and he called Mr. Pruitt over-at Community Pus and askaed

him would he take the kids., I think this wes last vear

or year befors last,

G T take it vou hava ne particular
conplaint against ths existing aarvic&, but vou would lika
to use Mr, Jones becausa he has been rendering gond service?

A Yes, cir.

MR, MAJOR: I have no furé&ervqueaticns@

CUATRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Tnman?

CROSS ZAAMINATION

BY MR. INMAN

Q Mr. Nixon, have vou evar usead
Travel Lines of Tidewater, or Chesapeake and Horthern
Transpertation Com?any? |

A' ¥No, I have not,

0 Have you ever he&rd of them? Mr.
Griffin, have you ever haard of a Yr. Griffin?

A Yo, =ir.

0 What other companies have vou called?

A T talked with Mr. Berry of Derrvy
Bug Company Y think it is. VI know of aome of the otﬁﬁr

private buz companiss in Morfolk, hut T have never uzed their

B . 3 & o .
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sexvices,

0 You never éallad tbem to find out
how they might be cheaper or anything like that?

A 4W911, no, this waaha situation that
the fees mat the 1imiteé bﬁdqet that we had to work with,
so I &idn't call anycne.else.

Q You found scmebodv vou liked, and
fust stuck with that?

- A Yes, sir.

MR. TINMAN: ﬁé more queationa,

CHAIRMAN SHANMNON: Mr. Rigshy, do yvou

have any questions? |

MR. RIGENY: Just one question.

CROSS BARMINATION |
BY MR, RIGéBY
0 Mr. Nixon, you have found that his

tariff and charges are within the budget that yvou have, is

“that correct?

S

A Yez, sir. We are part of the
United Civers Fund also, and ve Save a vary, very limited
budqet to work with, Aiso, we are in a low income arxga,
and we have to ¢o with the person that could work along with
the budget that we have to work with,

)  How much moneay db vou have available

for transportation. 3Is it a apzcific item of yvour hudget?

GARRETTI.WALSHJR. . ¥’ .ngg
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A Yes, sir, it is a specific itém. It
iz very, very low. I cannot recall that amount -~ ¥ cannot
divuelge that amount, huit a lot of thage tripzs and tours
are almost given to tha Aasociétiou as a gift. We know

sometimes that it iz alwost impomsible to rant a but, and

particularly speaking in terms of the senior citizen aroup.

0 Are all vour charter trips from
Portenocuth?
A Yee, sir.,

MR, RIGIEY: Thank vou, I have no
furth@rqu@étiensa

CHATRMAN SHAMNMON: Thank vou, Mr.
Mixon, You may stand down. The Commission
wapnts to takeva short recess, hut bafore we do,
how many more witnesses do we have?

MR, JONEES: Ve have thrae more,

CHATRMAN SHAMNON: Three moré.

MR, MATOR: I hava twvo, T helieve,
Your llonor,

MR, INMAN: T hava one.

CHAIRMAN ESHANNON: It loocke like we
are not geoing to finish this case before 12:30.
I know we have this 6ther case -~ two of them
gcheduled, We are qginq to gat to them just as

soon as we can. I would hope that we could make

0o

) ,ﬂ,"'( . B
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these witneszer just ag brief az ws can.
S0, we will play it by ear, and

I just wanted to t@il the people waliting for

the next two casas.that if thevy want to wait

for a half hour or forty-five nminutes, T think
they would ba within th2 bounds of resson to
aextend it until about 12:15, 7T am sure wa won't
aet tﬁfcugh before then. Wa will make every

gffort to get to it at that time.

The Commisaion will recess for ten

minutes. 11:27 A, H.

WITHESSG STOOD ASIDE.

11:37 a. M, The Commigsion

- resuras ite seszion.

[ I I
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MR. RIGSBY: I would like to call
Mr. Winslow.

LYREERDOD WINSLOW,
a witness introduced on behalf of tha hpplicant, baing |
first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT BXAMINATION

RY MR, RIGSBY

0 Mr. ¥inslow, wggld vou please state
your full name and addrass, air? |

A Lynward Winslow, Le-V-N-W-A-R-D,
Poxtesmouth, Virginia, 204 Truxten 2Avenuz.

0 Mr. Winalow, by whom are vou

A T am retired.

Q Ahd you are testifying todav ih
support of the Applicatien of Jenes Bus Cémpany?

A Yeﬁ,.sir@

¢ ¥Would vou tell the Commisgion why
vou feel the application should ba granted?

A ®Well, numbes one, Mr. Jonas ig
a community wman. e lives in our community, This yoar we
wante @ to go to Bristol, Tenneassea to revresent District
io. 6 in the Little lLeaque, and we called several bus
Qompanies to take us.

Mr. Jones was the man that oconld taka us

Qe -

>
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i . v

for our m@ﬁey, In other words, if Mr. Jonoes had not pitched
in and given us a hand, we couldn't have used his husg
éompany to represent District Wo. 6, Eristol, Teanessesn,

e went, and hisg drivars'ar&‘just fine, and we had a aoonod
time, and the compaﬁy treated us swall.

i | COMMISSTONER HARWOOD: x v did vou

come out in the ballgane?

l P Ws lost the first game. Then in

o%r church, Wova Street Baptist Church, wa have:twanty
auxiiiéries in thafa, snd we use Mr. Jcﬁas‘ bﬁses_b@cauge
of three thinas; Mr. Jones lives acress the strast from us,
and just vesr before last T belisve it was, we wantad to go
té tiagara Falls, and we had a little problem, and the people
d%ibblad down until wz &idn't have hardly encuqh to qé,

and to ké@p from disappointing the few that did go ~-‘in
fécﬁ, we had twenty~four to go, and we talked ¢o ¥r. Jones
and he said, "I tall vou whaé T will do; T will sat up a
séecial for vou." And Mr, Joneslsat up a special and we dié

mﬁke our trip, and we had a cood tima thers also.

! Al

Then, abdué thraee weeks ago, ve wanted
tﬁe game trip to Canada, and we contacted other bus ccmpﬂﬁies
and Mr. Jones wag the oniy one that would f£it into our
7u?qeﬁ. Wheﬁ I say that, T'maaﬁ'r arm eneaking cf low incomae

people. They junt don't have but so mueh monsy, and it is

hard to qet a number to £ill a hus that can afford to nay it.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Fo we have peeple that have to horrow a little hers or a litt

I
thare mavbe to maka the trip, and then we see Kr. Jones, and

say, "This iz what we have got, and what can vou do about ft.y|

ﬁnd he will say that we will do the best we can. *and Jast

b .
week -~ from this trip that Mr. Jonss went for us, we didnft

nake the money that we thousht wa were geing to make, so

gr. Jonas -~ I think it was ona day thz last of last week --
mr. Jonas -~ three clubs joined tocether ~- so Mr. .Tones
contributed one hundred dollars to thess three frouns.
&nnivafsary tima i= cnminq.up, and all éhuée qroupﬁ'wént
te represent somathing in the Church &nnivarsar?. T will
gupport Mr. Jones fof.many»reaﬁcns.
; 0 Mr., Winslow, on the Canada trip,
what companies did you contact?
‘ A I contacted Greyhoﬁnd, and the
éommunity, and Traillwavs.

| | ¢ And each of those, I belicve vou
ﬁeatifiea, quoted  you pricég that were too much?

& Yt was too much for our budget, vas,
givr.
0 Yow, how many trips have vou made in

the past year intrastate, using Mr. Jonas service, from

Portsmouth?

Q¢ Just to points within the State,

L €

i ' A 'Fram FPortsmouth to ~-
l

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. %‘ 104
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A T den't think we usad Mr, Jones
but once, I bLelieve., Mavhe ¢twice. "e want‘to Luray
Cavarng, and Wiiliamsburg.' L@t‘mé nut it this wa?, out of
the twenty auniliaries, T can't éxactly read them right off

but I do know that when the auxiliaries bring a report that

“thevy want to qgo on a trip, they ask -- we ask them and

chack them out and gae how the buddﬂt comes alona, how thay
are going to come ocut through their budaet, thore are onlv
low income families that take tripa. Tﬁe only reason they
run the trip is to help ¢the low income ﬁ@cpl@ to recaive
some benefit from the trip. |

0 On your trin to Dristol, Tsnnessee,

‘was it Bristol, Tennesses or Bristol, Virainia?

A Take-youz pick. I stmcd.in

Tenneéﬁa@ and stood in Virqinia.!
| CHATRMAN SDANHON: Where was the gare
played?

A It was played in Tennessee, kut it
was 8 Virqinié Tournamant. I don't know khy that was either,.
T never have figurcod that out. Riqﬁt down main street, T
guess all of you have sesn 1t, th@y'havé got a siqn pointing,
one saving Bristol Tennesszes and one saving Bristol, Vircinia,
and so I said T am going to do something i ﬁever d4id hefore,

and I stood on hoth sides ~~ I gtood on this side, and srit

on that gide.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. T 0B
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COMMISSIONER BARVWOOD: That {s State
Streat, T helieve.
| A Tt is Stats Sﬁreet, that is right.
BY ‘MR. RIGERY
0 In ths past vear, have you used any
other carrier other than Mr. Jones?
A Yo, mir.
MR, RYGSRY: Thank vou, T have ne Furtha
questions,
| CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr, Major?
CROER] EXAMINATION
RY MR. MATOR
0 .Mr.'ﬁinslow, T understsnd that all
of your charter requests have originated out of Portsmouth?
| A Yeae, sié,
Q And vou have used solely Mr. Jones
pervice, I bﬂli@ve.you just éaiﬁ for th@‘last ?aaf?
A Yes, =ir.
0 And it appears that most 6f that
is outaide of Virginié? |
A Most of i+, yes; sir.
‘MR, MATOR: A1l richt. ®o further
quartions.

CHAIRMAI SHAWNQUW: Mr. Inman?

*E406
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CROSE EXAMINATION

BY MR, INMAN

¢ Other than the carriers vou hava
already mentioned, do you.know of any others that are
availahle for vou ﬁo ﬁsé that you did not contact?

| A T haven't contacted any. T &ah“t

know of any group that has contacted anvone othay than
Mr. Jones.

Q FHow many trips have vou arranged
for the group in tha past five years?

A  vhat they do i5 come to me and then
the Committee is picked and they go out and iook for a
carrier.

2 How many have vou parsgonslly
arranged?

A I only arranged the ons to Dristol,

‘Tennessea., That is the onlv one that T have arranged,

nyself personally.
MR, INMAN: T dpn't have any further
questions. l
CHAIRMAN SEHARNOM: Thank vyou, Mr.
Winslow.,
WITHESE 5T00D ASIDE,

HAIDMAN SHAMNON: Paxt witnesa?

MR, RIGERY: wra, Thornton?. /

VIR
GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. A0
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. EDITH M, THORNTOW,
& witness introduced on heha;f of the Applicant, bazing
first duly sworn, testifiad an folloﬁs:
DYIRECT RMAMINATION

nY MR, RICGBY

0 ¥rs. Thornton, will vou please astate
your full'name, and vour address?

A ¥ am Mrg, Tdith N, Thorntonf
1300 ~- Apartment N -- Barhker Driva; Portsmouth, Virginia,

0 Mrs. Thornton, ara vou employnad?

A Re, I get disahility.

CHATRMAY SHARNON: Spesk up just a

Iittle bit, Mrs. Thornton,

.E? HMR. RIGEDY

0 Wow, you are here today testifying
.in suppazﬁAcf this Application?

| A Yes,vﬁir.

0 Could you tell vz the reasons why?‘

A T am g member in a small ciubh, and
our membérship has about eight wémam, and most are from
law.inceme families, and at timasvwe £un trips down to
Ocean View, Buckres Deach, and then on some weskends we
go te Mew York. We gell tickéts for twentv-five dellars,
and the organization is mostly for women that bave children,

and wa give dances, and havz parties, and at the end of the

s *i(‘;
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YERY WO divide tﬁe noney up,‘and we usvally give 50 the
0ld Folks Home and some of the othar organizations, and
the Salvation Army.

And we have gotten a bus from Mr,

Ganes, because Mr. Jones couldn't ao to Ocean City,

- Marvland. The driver was okav. 32uk our group has been

doing business with Mr. Jonas. 7T fsal iﬁ all the peonle
would cems that want Mr. Jones, this place would he about
half full.

On this trin to Yew York, I wap late
coning hack, and ¥ didn't get hack.until gix thirty or
seven oclock. Ye made a special trip. With the kids
- one of my groun membare has ten children, and she don't
hove a car -- and most of them live in a project, most of
ug, and t&&y dan’t.hava any way of getting around, and
Mr. Jonas will accommodate us and on the laazt minute ha
wili aet a bus for us, and séy that he will see what he
can do about cetting a bus for us on the verv last minute,
and h2 will qget back and contact us and do it. 7T dust feel
1ike bz should qet this rermission.

CHAIRMAN SDRARNON: Mr. Hajcr?

CRORE EXAHI&&%IO&
BY MR. MATOR
Q0 I understand all thosze that yéu

just mentioned originated or startsd at Portamouth?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A Yee, sir,

MR. MATOR: A1l risht. Ne further

questions.,

CHATRMAN SPANNON: Mr, Irman?

CROSH EXAMINATION

BY MR, TmdAnR

0 ¥ave you done ény pricinq of anv
other bur companies? |

A ¥Yea, ws have,

0 wWhich onas?

R- Trailway and Grevhound, but we
couldn’t afford 4t. They have tao have wonéy‘fOf their
children at Christmas tfima. S0 we couiﬁé't afford o pay
the high rates for the busas.

| 0 Yoﬁ don®t know of anv other
companies that vou contacted?

A Wo, éir. Tha oniy othar one was
Ganas Bus Company.

MR, YHEMAH: Thank you. MNo more

questions,

CHAIRMANR SHANHON: ?haﬂk vou. You

nay stand down, Mre. Thornteon.

WITHREE STO0R ASINE.

110
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CHAIRMAN SHAMNON:  Next witness, Mr.
Riqgsby?

MR, RIGERY: Mrﬁ.wo:ﬁan.

CIATRMAN SHAMNYOM: M}e, who?

MR. RIGERY: Mrs. Norman.

CHATRMAN SHANNON: Mrs. Norman, come

.
around, please.
MR8, TILLY %QEMAN,
a witness introduced en behalf of the Applicant, heing first
duly swern, testifisd as fFollows:
v DIRECT ¥YEAMIUATION

BY’MR. RIGSDLY |

0 HMrs. YNorman, will vou pleass staé&
your full name and address? |

A HMrs. Tilly Horman, 1802 Canton
Avenua, Worfolk, Virginia.

| o] Mrs..ﬁorman, are you empi;yaﬂ?

A Yaz, sir.

2 Dy whom?

A Lafayetté villa Mursine Home.

0 ﬁnd.yOU arc hers to taztifv in
sﬁpport of Mr. Jones application?

A Yes, sir.

Q0 ¥ill you tell us vhy vou think it

should be granted? ' : - /i

. -8 - . w3 '-;
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| .

i A Well I think -- well, first of
all. I think he is a wonderful person, and of course, ha
ﬁs withinvour budgat, and he ig a wonderful driver. wé
ﬁust love his zervices. Wa have a mission, and of course

our wmother church useg him.

CHATIRMAN SEANNCON: Where does Mr. ‘
$9nes perform his services from Morfolk for
you people? What points in Viréinia?

Is it in Virginia?

A IOh, ves. Eowe are in Virginia.

Well, ws are getting ready to go to the Safari.

! : CHAIRMAM SHANNOHN: That is up hers

nzar Dodoe, isn't it?

A Yes, and of course different places.

Luzay.

BY MR. RIGEDY

in the past vyear, Mrs. lorman?
i ¥

A Our missien, we had a couple. Of

4

|

!

| R .

course, our Mother Churchk, they make them teo.

¢ How many charter trips have you made

CHAIRMAN SHANMOMH: What i3 vour Mother

Church? The nane of 1t?
i A  Bethlehan.
' CHAINMAM SHANNON: In MNorfolk?

A In Chesapeako. .

R e e e
i GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. e 312
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Horman 77

BY MR. RIGEDY

Q Ang w-

A .Re nicvs us up in Norfolk ~- we
live in Korfolk -~ he picks ug up in Uorfolk at our Mission.

- ﬂave'yeu tried other bus companiaec?

A MNot sinecr arxound five years ago,
gince we met My, Jones,

G Since that time you have used hig
services axclusivaly?

R We used to use other companies.

Q Vhat companies heve you used hefore?

A Gallups §us Service,‘and T beligve
it is Chartered.

0 And vou found Mr. Jones service

to he «-

A -- Topé,

MR. RIG?BY: ‘Thank you. I have no

further questions.
CHAIRMAN SHANKQON: ¥r. Maijor?
CROSCH %XRHIKRTIQN

BY MR. MAJOR

Q Yeour charters originate ocut of
Yorfolk?

A Yes, air.

MR, MAJOR: I have no further aquestions.

e
GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. S e 2
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CHATRMAN SHANNOM: My, Tnman?

MR, TINMAN: No aquestions.

CHAIRMAN SHARUONW: Thank you, lMrs.
Norman. You may stand down,

MR. RIGSDY:' That ig the Applicant’s
case,

WITHESS £TO0D RSIDRE.

ar

: gt vy
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o

CHATIRMAN SHAMNHOM: Mr. HMajexr, ¥

helleve vou sald vou nave a witness or two?

§ MR, MAJOR: Yes. 7T have two of them.
| I call ¥Mr. Newton?

| ALYTH HWEWTON,

| _
a witiness introduced on behalf of the Protestants, being

'

First duly sworn, testificd as follows:

‘ CDIRECT EXRMINADTION
|
i _
i RY MR, MAJOR

i 0 Plsase state vour narme and your
*c¢upat£énf sixr?

f
A Alvin L. ilewton, Prasident of the

i

|

Hewton Bus Service, Incorporsted.

i N How long have wvou besn so omploved?

i

A We incorporated in 1967, and heforc

éhat I have been in thz bug business since 1963.

l 0 Primarily, what does Levton Bus
!

?ervice@ Inc@,'do?'

! A Run a charter service, and alseo
émplnyee hauling.

¢

I 0 You persconally hold a charter
dertificate from this Commission?

! A Yan, nir.,

¥
i ¢ what is the numher of your cerxrtificaty
fix. e
I
_ . g
GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. e R3S
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A DB~210.

Q Does that certificate include
those olaces beinqg spriised for by the Avplicant?

A Ysg, air.

COMMISSTIONTR RRADSHAY:  wWhat elss does

3t include?

A One hundred alr mile radius from
éleucheﬁter,

DY MR, MAJOR
¢ How nmany vehiélas does vour conpany
own?

A Twentv-four.

Q %hat ars vour eauipment points for
these vahicleg?

A lUewport Wews, Hampton, Gloucheoster,
Matthews, and Richrond.

0 What'has been your total recelints
for charters oricinating in the Hawport lNewe and lampton
area from April 1, 1973 through March 231, 16747

A ¥a had éixtv~seven charters, hvy
uging elchty~one buses, and the total receibtg were
sevrentesn thousand, eight hundred sixtv-seven dollars
and fifty-ssven cants.

0 Aand how dees that compare, Mr.

Noewton, to vour overall incorma?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. N N L5
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; A It is & qood sizaable miece of our
{ .

overall incore.

i

' ¢ A great deal of vour charter work
%m fram that HNewport Hewvs/Hanpton arsa?

: A ¥Yes, sir.

i o Fow much money have you qet tied
u» in your equipment, vour so-called tweanty-four husas?

!
i

{ A At the present time, three hundrad

fiftv-four thousand, five hundred dollars in equipment.

t
I

b 0 You heard the witnesses testify
here today. Have vou ever refugsed te rendexr service
raguested by anv of those testifying here today?

L : A He, sir.
¢ And vou have availahle eguipment

!‘ .
for charter service?

!

! A Yes, sir.
| ' )
: 0 And do you advertise in the tolephone

|
directory?
[

A Yes, sir.
L _
! .
{ ¢ And do vou alaso advertise other than
l‘
that?
l .
E A Yes, sir.
|
! .
i 0 EBow much a vear are vou spendineg on
%
th@t?

A  The telephone directory wag two

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. 3 44
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hundred and sixty-four dollérﬁ a yaar , and the cther
various advertisemants in rmagazines comes out, and also
in brochures at hall games.

Q Have you keen adding any new
aquinment to vour fleet recently?

A Yez, sir. T adlled a new 1974
Crdead@r of this year -- in July.‘

Q 'Fer the Commissions infmrmati@n,
wiiat is a 1974 Crusader sell for now?

A Seventy thousand dollars.

¢ Do vou alse have‘a 1972 Challengsar?

A VYes, sir.

¢ And what {3 the valua of that?

A Gixty thousand. | |

¢ 2And in addition te those vou havs

othay equipment, making up a total of twenty~four vehicles?

A Yes, 2ir. T have two scanic cruisers,

an Eagla; a 4106, 14 fortv-one z2ero fours; and four cther
buses, twelva to fortv-one passangern.
COMMISSTINNER DRADSIAK: Where are vou
baséd, My, Hewton? Clouchester?
A Glouchester. With eqﬁipment noints
in Bampton, lewport News, and Pichmond, |

BY MR, MAJOR

¢ “here is charce, as I understand it,

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR. " 118




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Newton

for charter requests out of Mamnpton and Kewport Hews?
A Ho, sir,
¢ T am sorrv, no dead mileage charqge?
A lNo, sir,.
ACOMMISSIONEH BRADSHAW: My, HNewton, -rou
heard Mr. Jones testify previously didn't you?
A Yar, eir,
COMMISSIONIR BRADSHAW: How does vour
tariff{ stack ur against his for the same kind
of charter?
A Wsll, mine io ﬂ@ventf cents, and
his is sixty, T think. |

BY MR. MAJTOR

0 Are you still operating anv of the

- thirty-three or thirty-seven passenqers?

A Yesz, sir.,
0 Are those rates lower than the
seventy cente?

A Yeg, gir. %Wz have a sixty cent

rats and the.fifty»fiV@ cant rat;,
CHATIRMAY SHARNOM: WWhat dosre the
fifty~-five cent rate apply to?
E  Undsry twegty“nine Passenqgers,

Twenty-nine to thirtv-thrae, excuse we. Thirtv-threes to

thirty-four is sixty cents, and the next is saventy and /i

<

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.




10

11

12

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Nowdon

elaghtv-£five cents.

CHATRMAN SHANNOHN:

eighty~-five cents anply to?

vhat dosgs the

A Tortvy-gseven paasengsrs.

BY MR. MAJOR

0 JAre vyou onz of the few carriers in

Virginia that has a forty-seven passenceyr bus?

A Rt the present time, I have five

forty-~seven passenger buses,

Q Tell the Commigsgion, if vou would,

what vour real concern is in this application from theses

peints in Newport News and Mampton?

A Last yaar from April 1lst to

March 3lzt -- April lst, 1973 to March 31st, 1974, the

charter businezs in that arsa was seventeen thousand,

eight hundred and sixty-seven dollars.

And another

carrier, if Mr. Jonem was grantad the Application, that

is qgoing to cut inte the revenue I have to support my

husiness; to buv new equinment or pay for the equipment

already bought.,

[y

CHAIRMAN SHEANNOM:

You ara competinc

with him now, aren’t you, as an individual,

except in the Hampton/Nauport Naws area. You

are competing with him over in Fortsmouth and

torfolk?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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2 Portemouth, there ig very little
business T get out of Portemouth, I don't try to work the
Fortsnouth area. There are a few occasions that neople call
me. Lasgt year wa Jdone fourteen hundred and eichiy-nine
dollars and seventy cents worth of business out of Tortemaouth
and lNoxfolk area.

I don't advecate a wvhole lot of business
out of that aras, wecause I have caad head mileage plus
toll charges.

COMMISETONPR NRADSHAW: My, Nawion,

of the seventeen thousand that vou aenerated
in that arsa last vaar, how much of that was
interstate?

A A1l of it was in the stﬁte of
Virqinia{

COMMISSIONER BRADSNAW: All of it

was intrastate?

A Yes, sir.

COMMTISETONER BRADSHAKW: You don't

have anv interstate'righ%s?

A Richt.

CHAIPMAN SHANNON: How much of it

was from Bewport News/lampton?

A ALL of it

CHATIRMAN SHANHON: Al) of the seventeen

o -
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thousand?
A Wall, thirtesn thousand, eight

hundred snd sixty-seven dollars.

CEAYRMAN SHAMNOM: That waa vour total

intrastate revenues last year?

A  Three hundred thirtv-nine thouéand,

eiaght hunﬁreﬁ and fortv-elght deollars.

CEAIRMAN SMAMNON: And wheve wag the
bulk of that originated?

AA That was Glouchester, Matthews,

Niddlegax, Richrond, MNewport News, and Hampton.

CEAIPMAN SUAMNON: pretﬁy much in the
northern neck area?

A Well -- and tﬁe richrmond area too.

COMMIGSTONER BRADSEAYW: Seventeen
thousand reprasents ahaut five nercent of vour
businaéa?

A It reﬁr@sants the ﬁewport Hovg -~—

“this is also ircluding the emploves ﬁaulinq £00.

CHATRMAN SHARKON: Have vou hauled
frorm anv of Ehe YMCA'e ~- the people that
testified hare today?

A2 YMCA, we carried a trip -- that

was an interstate trip.

CHAIRMAN SPEANNON: That was an interstate

\ 555 3
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trip?
A VYes, sir,
CHAIRMAY SHEANNON: De vou hove inter-
staﬁe riqghta?
A Just when I lease to another company,
EY Mk, MAJOR
Q ¥r. Mewton, the two pointe that vou
are primarilyv concerned with az faxr as the Apnlicant is

concernad iz the Newrsri Hews/lampton oriain points?
! Y . p

3

A Yes, eir,

Q And vou feel as though bscause he
has heen operating as an individual frem say Portsmouth and
Norfolk, and he is trying to incorporate this area -- you
are directing the flux of vour testimony to thevwewport
mews and Hampton area?

A VYes, sir.

0 And that {s because of the awmeount
of income that vou now receive from that area?

| A Yes, sir.
COMMIESTONER BARMOOD: Do vou really
think that you cempete, from what vou have haard
here taﬂay - that_you are gettine the same groups

that are using vour servicas that Mr. Jones is

getting?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. o 123
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COMMISETONTR HARWOOD: Are vou getting
the aroups like Mra., Thornton has testified
about. Mr, Winslow tald us about the YWCA
grnup; and what Mrs, Williarmson told us about,

A We have hauled ¢he YMCR agroun.

CGMMISSTONFR HARWOOD:  How abeout
Mrs. ¥illiamson?

A V¥e have hauled her.

CHAIHMAE.SHﬂHHQM: You mzan out of
State, under a lease arrangement.

A 'night,

COMMISSTONER Hgnwembs I am just tryving
to find cﬁt_if vou all are actﬁaliy competinag
and that tﬁa buainesa i there, and that yor
are getting a ceoxrtain portion of ¢ ~~

A We are getting &hé buginess from

the same tvpe of people; | ,

ME. MAJOR: I have no further questions.

CHATIRMAY SHANNON: Let wme agsk vou
this question. Did Kewton Dus Company operate
profitably last vear, Mr. Newton?

A Yeé, air.

CHATIRMAY SHANHON: What wés vouy net
income?

A Our gross incormse was forty-four

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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thousand, three hundred and seventy-six dollars.
COMMIOSTIONER BRADSHAW: Could vou
break down that ssventeen between intrastats

| and emplovee hauling?

A Ths aeventeon thousand was all
|

charter work.

| COMMISSTONEY BRADSIAK: Thatis all
charter work?
A And that wvas only from the HMampion
Nawport News srea —- I hava a 1list of all the trips that
I took, the origin and its destinstion. All were state
trips and all were charter parties. |
. CHATRMAN SHAKNON: %hat was the total
[ number of tripa?
A The total number of trips wan

I
girty-seven trips, by usine 3iqhty~one bugas. Come trips
had ¢wo buses on them and some had thrae huses,

i CO&E%EIS&SIO?*!Y;R HARWOOD: Mo two things

[
: are sver the mame I found out in 1ife. T haliave

l we allow someone to operate in Middiesex Countw
l ~- T forget the name now. And I don't know how

long they have bezen operated. Has that had anv
effect on your revenues?
l ' AT think that was Mr. Sicler, Sinler

Bus Lines. Ie got twoa thres that I normallyv would have had,

¥

> o5
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COMMISSIOFﬂR HARWOCD: Iave vou gontten
any wmore bhusiness over in Middlesex -- I am
| interested in Middlesex?

A well, buainess has picked up.

COMMISSIONER HARNOOD: IYa business in
general for most of thosé éitu&t@ﬂ where yoﬁ are,
that are not designed for Grayhournd or Trailwavs
or soma 6? the @én@rs, with thé anexqy shortage
and the agas price up., and other things, has
busineses baen better in aensral wvhere peonlae
baain to charter more?

A The business hss heen hetter, buﬁ
t%era has hot been a lot of profit wmada beﬁaus@_mf the cost
of operations.

l COMMISS?OHRR HARWQOD: Do vou findg
that witﬁ'the bicénténnial coming ué and other
thinas, dees that seem te promote mdre‘folks
; o come up?
A Hot yet. I hope it will. At this
tﬁm& it hasn't shown aﬁy affect éﬁ us,
COMMISSINNER PARWOOD: ¥Well, thank veou
very much.
CHINRMAM SHANNOM: You may stand down,
; Mr. Newton.

WITHESS STOCD ARIDE, | sl
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CHATIRMAMN SHANNON: Mr, Rigshy, d3id vou

want to ask Mr. Newton any cuestions?

MR, RIGSRY: Wo, Your lonor,

MR, MAJOR: Mr. Sidney Hant?

SIDHEY BUNT,

a witnesg introduced on behalf of the Protastants,being
firat duly asworn, testified as follows::

BIRECT EXAMIWUATION

BY MR, MAJOR

0 If‘it nleage the Commiseion, in
viewlof the fact that the witnass now on the ctand is
testifving on behalf of Cravhound, and the Cormizeion is
vell aware of the testimony ﬁi&ﬁﬁﬁ before the Cormission,
T will rastrict myAquesticns to the KRewport News/Hampton
area, and not offer the number of exhibits that I normaily
offer as exhibi¢e in termg of a witness, as T would liks
to have abo#t five minutas to make a statem@nt‘at the end
of the hemrinq;

Please state vour name and occupation?

A Sidney J. Funt, a Supervisor for
Grevhound Linees, Tnc.

¢ And howllnnq have you bheen ro

employed?

pa) Tn-thic {tz\(‘{_‘é-_{'n* sdneca 1864
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28]

¢ Ané how long have you been in the

bus husinsss?
| A fince 1938.

¢ And are you p:esently.ﬁtatimneﬁ in
Richrond?

A Yes, sir.

¢ And HMr, Hunﬁ, vou twe tegtified
I think én nunerous occazions before this Commission?

A X have, sir,

N And I know on various occasions vou

have offered as axhibits the equipment list and the

advertisements and so forth for Grevhound lines, have you
net?

A Yasg, sir.

0 And all of thome would he the aame
today as it has heen in}the past.in,r@qard ﬁovcharter
operations? |

A Yes, sir.

0 MNeow, directing vour attention then
if I might to the crux of the -case involving Hampten and

Newport News, I ask if you have prapared an exhibit that

inciludes those -- not only those ?oints, hut the cther noints

involved in the Applicant®s application?
A Yas, sir.

0 Tt is an sxhibit of proposad origin

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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arca for thé 8312 months period from Tabruary 1, 1973 to
August, 1973 -~ Auqust 1, 19732
A Yes, =sir.
MR, MAJOR: _Ané'may we offer that one
as an Dxhibit,
CHATIRMAR SHANRON: That will be
received as Ixhibit Ho. 4.
0y MR, MAJTOR .
Q: #ill you juszt bfiefly expléin that

xhibhit, Mr. Hunt?

b.ﬁ,
(13

A Let me gee -- T &ildntt keop a

copy of it.

This exhikit shows the total nunher
of charter operatad out of tha ?ortsmauth, Norfélk, and
Nevport News and Hampton area _— Virginia Beach, starting
0n:Febru&ry 1973, and endad on July 1973.

Q Dcés‘that r&pi@sent n six monthe
period?

A  8ix months peried, ves, sir.

0 And what was the total inceme for
¢he area invelved for that period as a result of charters?

A Twenty~threa thousand, zero edohty~
aaven, sevengy-five,

Q¢ I netice it appears that most of

the origin points on there are either Newport MNews or -- the

ﬁ P

 GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. ' 429

4




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ﬁ&wport Jews or Iiampiton area.
A Right.
Q Now, is Gravheund concerned in that
%hat is a new Applicant applving for points in whiéh
Gravhound is now serwving, namely Hewport YWews and Hampton?
! A Yes, sir,
G And is this incorme important and
%ital to Grayhound?
A Tt is indeed, sir.
Q: And Grevhound doas.provide reqgular
goute gervice to the publie?
| A Right.

 And doss this chsrter opcration

‘help to supvplement the income of vour regular route opsrationy

A It aure does.
¥R, MAJOR: 7T keliave that is sll I

: have of thipg witnesa,

CHAIRMAM SHARNNOW: Any questions, Mr.

i Rigsby?
2 CROSS TUAMIMATION
| ' BEY MR. RIGEBY

Q My, Hunt, does this Bxhibit Mo. 4

ranresent individual ¢rins, or ware thase trips made undey

contract with any one aroup?

| A Well, it would be a uroup.

2480,

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.

i , .




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Iunt _ ‘ 08

Q In other words, each onz of these
charter coach order numkers, in column two, would repreasent
a different groun?

A Righe.

) So vou hava no continuing contact
wav with anvy rmarticular group, to sa? supply transrortation
to Richmond oxr Williamsburg?

A Yo, sir.

0 ¥hat is the minirmur charge for the
smallest bus that Gra?houn& hag?

% In the Forfalk-Newvport Se%s axrea
it is eighty-five dollars.

0 That would be the cheapest that

- anybody could get a bhug from Craybound?

A That is right,

0 Fighty-five dollars. That would --

A Thaﬁ would be for a pericd of six
houres, or up to one hundred miles, which is less %han tani
fare for the sameg numhar of people to go five blocka.

0 In the past, opersting out of Ports-
mouth, and Rorfolk, and ﬁéwn@rt Hews, any of those places,
have veu provided charter transportation for the YWCA®&?

A E-ﬁﬁn‘t hava tha charter ordex
desianated bv actual name of the group, hut T frael confident

that scmewhere in this group the YWCA has used Gravhound. .,
sy

- ) - g, 3
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Hunt a6

0 8o wa cannct tell from Exhibit lo. 4.

| A lNo, air.
|
|
Grayhound do2s offex?

0 that iz the smallest bus that

} A Thirtv~cicht passengers. Basicallwe,

11 buses sre thirty-eicht or better. The smaller cavacity

-y — -

4

-ating is only a figqure of sneach.

i

|

| I hava no further questiens.

MR, RIGEBY: Thank you, Mr. Hunt.

| | COMMISSTONER HAPHOOD: Just some

quick ballnark arvitlmetic. By excluding those

1 _ poinﬁa of oricin not Wewpert Néw or Lampton, I
see around six theouzend dellars of the twenty-~

| .threa thousand dollara revanus nriqihated from

| points othor than Hampton or Mewrort Waws, Doas

i that sound agsaentially correct to yeu?

| ' N Y&

3]

., @Bir.

| CHAIRMAR  SEAMNMT: You can stﬂﬁﬂ down,
1 Mr. ﬁunt, and thank vou wvery much,

| | | WITHESS STOOD ASIDE.
CHATBMAN SUANHOW: Mr. Inman, do vou

| » have a witnoas? |

MR. INMAM: Yes., I would like to

call ¥Mr. Rath.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. . .




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

RII® N

JAMES RIFE,
& witnaas introduced on bahalf of the Protestants, bhelng
first duly sworn, te«tificd as follows:
DIRECT BXAMINATION

BY MR. THMAW

Q0 Would you please state your name
und address for the Cormission?

it J&maslﬁifap 5604 C&pﬁll Road,
Fortasmouth, Virginia.

0 Ard what is tha nare of the
Corporation in which yvou are connectsad?

A Chasapaeake and Ncréh&ra Traneporeatioyf
Corporation, of Travel Linse of Tidewater,

0 And what is your posiﬁﬁén with that
Cozperati@n?

B -I am the President.

¢ Angd how lang'have you heen in the
hugs transpertation buriness, Mr. Rifa?

A Almost six VERLR o

0 Ant wkaf-type of certificate does
Chesapeaks and Northern have at this time?

A Tt has a "B” Certificate. and an

]

smplovee hauling certificate.
0 And when was that "BY Cextificate

tasued, do you recall? ' p g

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. 0133
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A 1967 T believe.
Q W¥hat are vour origin noints on
that certificate?
A Parésmmuth, Norfolk, Virginia Deach,

Chesapeaks, Suffolk, Isla of Wicght, Nansemond County, York

- County, Newport Mews and Hamnton.

C All right, now. How manv husas does
vour conpany own in total?

A Six tusas,

¢ You have statsd that vou do gome
amplovee hauling. Tell us samethina about the emplovae
haulineg.

A T have three and four huses
operating from Portsmouth to the Newport Hews'ﬁﬁipbuildinm,
&nﬁ one con lease in York County to¢ MNewport News Shipbhuildine.

0 All right. ¥eow, this emplgyee
hauling, is it a significant portion of vour business?

A 2t the present time it is the
mator vortion of the hucineass.

| N All riqhé, ‘Whét tvpes of othar
custorers ~- vou do charxer businzss alse, do yvou not?

A Yes, sir.

'y that type cf.qraupﬁ do vou f£ind
that you render your service to?

A Well, the general run. Church

T 484
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29

groups, clubs -- civic groups like that.

0 tow, what kind of notice do vou ncad

in order to surply a bus for a charter txip? €Say to wWilliamg-

burg or Richmond.
A At the prasent time, T only necd a

couplae of hours notice.

0 Is it fair to state that you have

‘buses availahkle most every day -- at least ona?

A Yas, sir.

O Do vou expact to do greater charter
business in the future than.ygu are Going naﬁ?

2 Oh, yeﬁ;

0 %Would vou like to?

A Yes, sir,

¢ Do vou fé@l that you have reached
your capacity in’chartar'opar&tions?

| A ¥eo, sir.

Q Do you planvto ranain a small bus
company, or would yau‘like-ﬁo expand, or what do you hava
in mina?

A T would like to expand the number
of buses ip opesration as f#r as I can ao.

0 How many times have vou arrancged
requiring of buses in excess of what you have on hand?

A I haven't.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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1 ' 4 Q0 Anéd now -~ .

2 COMMISSTONER BRADSHAW: Whera do you
3 | kasp your bhusen garaged?

4 A In Portsrouth. And I have busas

5 in Newport kaws and Fampton -~ in Newport Newa-durinq the

6 davy.

7 | COF&MISST@’DE‘EER.BY»E.“-.DFBI#\W: Aﬁd vhat do

8 : : vou charqga?

9 A Sixty~five cents for the thirtyv-eight
10 | and thirty«nine passeﬁqar.
11 COMMIGSTORTR BRADSHAW: low m_any.
12 charter trips do you get out of Vewport News
13 or Hampton last year?
14 A T wasn‘t operatine last:year; The
15 former pﬁesident died last August, and the recerds ~- just
16 this past week I got everything.

17 | CHRIPMAK SEANRON: Ts Chesapeake and
18 Hortheﬁn & Corporation?

19 A Yes, sir.

20 CBAIREAN'SHAHHO&: And you are radina
21 ag o=

22 | ' A Travel Lines of Tidewater.

23 o CEATRMAR SHANNOM: And that is just
24 ” ~ a trade name?

25 : A Yes, sir.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Rife

CUATRMAN SHANNON: Go ahgad, ¥r. Inman.

Q0 To allow the Corrisszion to undarstand
a little more fully, do vou -- to vour knewledge, have‘ycu
arranged trips from Hampton and Newport MNews for grouns
such aﬁ you have mentioned?

A Yesn, sir. This summer, ten at the
mast. I have three baokgd now.

¢ WVhare are the méﬂority of wvaur
chartar trips chartersd from?

A ‘Partsmouth and Horfolk, and Chasavpaaly

$ Do you charier any ffom suffolk?

A Yaz, miv.

0 How manv recently have vou -- in the

ast thres or four months have yvou chartered from Suffolk?

"3

A Five or six.

Q Have you ever refused services to
any of the witnesses that vou have ssen hare today from
Mr. Jones?

A No, sir;

0 That vou are awvare of?

A Wo, sir.

Q Are revenues fyem grcoups such as

these that we have heard teetimony from important ta you

in your bhusiness?

e

GARRETT J. WALSH,JR. ', o
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A Very much so.
0 And wvhat iz your primary concern
hare todav?
A To protact the riqhté of the_
Corporatiaﬁ as far an Newnort News and Pampton -- as ﬁaf
as operating charter service.fr@m Hewnort News and ﬁamﬁtan.
MR, THMAM: All riqght. T have no
nore quastions.
CERIRMAN SHAMNNOY: Does Travel Linasg
do any intersmtate work, Mr., Rife?
A Yea, eir.
CHATIRMAY SHANNOﬂ; How do vyou do that?
Do vou have intexatate viahts?
A Wali, T am an aq&nﬁ for Travel Linas
United,
CHAIRMAN SHANNOW: Whe owns Travsl
Lines United?
AT dén‘t Xnow whe all the stockheldoers
are, sir. o
. CHATRMAM SHANNON: Who are gome of thom?

A T ¢hink Mr. Mewton., And Mr., Herell

CHAXPMAN SEANNMT: €Co ahead, Mr. Rigshy.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RIGEDY

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. . T 488
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Q Mr.gpigas, YOU tegtified that veu madse

tan chaytera this entire summer?

A From Hewport News and Hampton,

0 Those charters, varae thev interetste

cr intrastate?

A They wera both.

Q0 How manv were intrastate?

A Abnut twoe. One was to Roanoke,

and one wasg to Arlington.

O Pnd you have three charters plarned

right nov. T believe that ig what wvou testified.

A Yas, sir.

) Are those intrastate or interstate?

A  Intrastate.

1§ Infraaﬁate.

A Oh, I am sorry. OCne of them I

believe is intersate. And two to Arlington.

0 The two that are intrastate to

Arlington, whers are they from?

A PFrom Hampton,

Q0 Both of them are from Hampton?

A Yes, gir.

0 T believe vou testified that you

have not had occasion as yet o bhe contacted by anyone

and having to turn down mervice, is that right?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. .
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A At the tira the pheona directory camas
out, T was not in a prosition to put an advertisement in the
Newport Naws/ﬁampton phone directory, and we had to secitla
the estate of the forrer owner,

Q0 And how many buses do you have

available for the charteyr work?

A On the weakends I have»aix, Durine
the weeck I have thrse.

¢ You have part tire drivers for vour
equipmént?

A  Yes, we'do;

& How many full time emploveas do vou

havae?

A I don't have any.
- 8o vhen you do make your charter
trips, you have to use pafﬁ time drivera?
R As of now, yas, air,
MR. RIGEBY: Thank vou Mr, Rife. 7y
have no more questions.
CHAIRMAN SHAHNON: Vhat iz &he tie-in
betveen vour Company and Travel Lines United?
A We have an acreemant to where I am
a stockholder in Travel Lines Unitéd, an&'an agent for

Travael Linaes United.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. v 140
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CHATRMAN

Onited a bircker?

Campany?

¢heiyr own

Martin own any part of yeour company?

at the present.

I wae President hacause the stock is still in eRETOW.,

on 47

know what percentage of Chesapeake and Northern

he owna?

the stock

SHAMHNON:

A A breker?

CHATRMAN

Do they have buzes and certificates in

righte?

SHANHON:

AN Yes, eir.

CHEATRMAR

L2
A Yesz,

CHATRMAR

A #e don't have the figures on that

CHAIRNMAN

A Ne, s

CHAIRMANM

A You mean as shares of =ztock?

CHATRMAN

A We haven't issued any stock since

CHATIRMAYN

from?

SHANNON:

gir.

SHATIION §

SHARNON ¢

ire

EHANNON

SHANNOM .

SHANNON @

‘T Travel Lines

Yes. As an operating

Does Myr. Merill

What nercantage?

You don‘t have ficureq

You mean vou don't

Yes.

“ho did vou buy

GARRETTJ

. WALSH, JR.
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Rife

l

A Froﬁ Mr. Griffints widew, who was
the President at the time.

MR. INMAM: Your ¥Honor, this ratter le
in a state, the previoug owngr of the cémpany,
-= Mr. Rife is in the preocess of purehasinq the
Company. Ha ~- it ig not all settled vet by
the law firm in Nerfolk which is handling the
estate. T am not familiar with the dastails of
that. Mr. Rife is Gberaﬁinq thea Campnny, and
he ig now tha President of the Comvanv, but all
the financial matters have not finally been
sattlad, hecause th- estata is not y@t‘ecﬁplat@dﬁ

COMMYSSTONFR BARWOOD: What nroportion

of money is going to be put &n by the different

| individuals?

A I would be the m&ﬁ@fity‘stockhold@ra
Ninety-£five é@rcant of the steck,

COMMIEATONDIR UARWOOD: You aré aaofng
to put ninety-five parcent of the mency into it?

A The agreement that was in effect

was the asreement ¢hat Travel Linos United wag --

MR. TMMAN: Mr. Rifse iz mersly actina
as an agent for the interstate company.

COMMISSIONER HARVQOD: Let me ask vou

one more aquestion. Yeur eormpleovee haulinag ia ovar

GARRETT J.WALSHJR. . 449
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Rife

to the Newport NHews Shipbuildineg and Dry Docks?

COMMISSIONER HARWOOD: Do vou fust
make one trip a day for one shift?
A Yeg, sir. One trip a dav.

COMMISSTOMER ARRVWOOD: What shife &s

A It is the firat shift, bhasiecalle.

COHMISS:O&ER_HAﬂWQQQ:l Vell, when doss
iﬁ gtart?
A_ Four in tﬁe eoe sevén in tha w&rninq
until four in %he>aft®fnocna
COMMISSTONTR FARNOOD: So vou start
plcking up at vhat time?
| A Arocund about five-thirev in the
morning. |
COMMISﬁIm’-JER HARWOOD: And wi;\aﬁ fime
do you cat thrcugh in the aftarnocon?
A Atout five-thirty in the aftarncon.
cmmwzsaremz§ HARWOCD: So these
vehicies are not available for any charter work
hetween ~- gay twalvs hours, five‘in the morning
unéil about five in the evenina? .
A If I used the restrocm equipped

huges, ¥ would replace them if a trip came up. T can replacs

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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them during ths day with a different type bug.

COMMIASTORER HARWOOD: Yhat T am
trying to £ind ocut ~~‘if a trip starts before
or ends after, or lasnts lonqer,'you cannot haul
éhem‘~~ ?ou couldnt take the ﬁrip, couldlyou?'

A If they hépben t04he moxe than
-- T would have four busss svailable during the
day, any day,.and 2ix on the.weakends.v

CQMMISSIOﬁER HARWOOD? You donit de
émpleyce hauling onltha weekends?

A T am qoing té e yés, six.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: You have any other

questions, Mr. Rigghy?

MR, RIGEBY: Wo, s8ir.

_ CERIRMAN SHAMMNON: You may stand down,

s
i}
-]
=3
(e
)
»
o

WITHESS STOOD ASIDE,

y
JT

o -
¥

GARRETTJ.WALSH,R.  , . 144




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

CHATRMAN SHANNON: My, Inman, any

more witnesres.

MR, INMAN: Yo, sir.

CHEATRMAN SEANNON: Mr., Maijer wants to
make & statmm@nt.f

‘MR. MAJOR: T am sure I can do it in
five minutes.

It is clear that this Application in

for & new charter. WYa know you can't transfer

a charter c&rtifiéaéeo

And Code section 56-338,54, which =says,
"The Commission shall issué no more certificates
ghan the public convenience and necassity raguira.y

Ncé, the Applicant haé applied for some
seven citi@a, #ig witnasses, on proof of so-
called need, total really thrae, froﬁ thres
cicien, cven th@uqh=hé had five witn&éses,

COMHISSIQNB§ BPRADSEAY: How alout that
trip sh@ét, where he has basn running from? Ié'

ligts tha whole thing.

¥R, MATOR: It could bha self-serving

to the extent that te hasg these people he says

that want him. In a wav, 7 am wvilling to concade
this portion of tha case to thiz extent, that

T hate to appear hefore the Commission and obiect

Chry”

GARRETT J.WALSH,JR. =, .. X145
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when a man desires to incorporate from an
individual, and to appear to be'a fine gentleman
who wants to render zervice in tho sarea.

Evanléhcuqh he hasn't préduced witnassas
from some of the points inﬁolved, but I den‘t
think it i= falr to the other carxriers to allow
him to coma in on a so-called -~ from individual
to a corporastion, with lack of propey evidanéa
to obtain two additional points. Therefore, the
thrust of nmv statement is r@élly againgt tha so-
called Hampton/Mewport Wews portion of his
application.

And,'tﬁarefare, wa can restrict -~ and
r2ally what T an saving to one thneés -~ and he
enly had one witness froﬁ Hewmort ¥ews, and as
I récall it, the witneess testified that he had
not used the Company. Pinally, when they got
her baék oen ra-diroct, sav saw-that_mavb@ ﬁhey.<
would like to go to Cherlottesville. Well, T

think this ig fine, bhut thevy haven't shown the

nesd, as I see it, that the statute requirss

that they have to in order to obtain the new
wointg, and therefors, I respectfully ask the
Commigsion to decline the Applicant's reguest

for Newport News and Hampton.

EN L I
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' a caertificata.

CHAIRMAN SHANKNON: HMr. Inman?

NMR, INMAW: Thank you. I doﬂ‘t want
to reiterats in detéil about the ¢taatinony of
the witnezses, hut T think it ié ci&ar that rwublic
need has-noﬁ Eeen the -~ the féquitawant is unon
the Applicant to chow pﬁﬁlié need, and this has
not been ﬁeﬁp and I think generally ¢the witnesses
for the Apblicane ﬁave not -- ére not knewledgeably
éf the companies that are available in the area,
especially Hampton/ﬁewyort liews, ané-we ask -~ as
Mr. Major pginted‘eut,‘we failed.tb have witnessan

from certain of the cities from which he is sesking

I reamind thé Commission that the Sunreme
Court says that this article that we are dealing
with -~ ¢he article ﬁaalinq with a certificate
of-public conveni&nce\hnd‘necessity; Qés enacted
for the purposs of protscting the holdars of
existing cartificatas, and for preventing undﬁe
aﬁd ruinous compétiti&n to them, and thus deprive
them of that which ig obviously theire, wightfully
acquired‘under praviously qgranted certificates.

And in the Lee~Compton Lines.Case, the

Suprcme Court said it iz unnecessary duplication

cf trmﬁsportation facilities ultimately pald for

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. A Wit
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by the public, and shoe string competition

tn the end hurts everybody. And I think this
i well illustrated in the position of Mr. Rife
who is attempting to develop a company from the
point thét {¢ now stands im, énd ha i= now.
certificated in Bampteon and Newport News, and
would like to develcp that area, and is not in
a poaition -- his pasition will b threatened
clearly by Mr. Jenes having rights in that some

Jrat.

rinally, I micht remind the Commission

that they bz lookiﬁg at, arong other things,
as the Ceoda gets out, in thavﬂecticn undey |
charter part?, it shall congider thevexi@tiﬁﬂ
means of transpertatiaﬁ, tha charéctar of the
Appiicant, and thé kind and location of the
equipment that he proposas to use, and ¥ think
the mozt important thing her#, and the nost
important ovaréll, is the existing ﬁaans of
transportation, and it was just not seen today
that the existing means are inadequate by any
means.,

Thank vou.

MR, JONES: T would like to pav

something. Tha Tidewater area is se closely tied

PR PE—
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to the transportation situatian_that we have
the Department of Transportation Commissinn -

the Commiasion is ﬁlanninq te take over all of the
Tidewatayr area. So essentially, Hampton, Norfoll,
Porterouth, Chesapeske, Virginia Beach, Hewport
News will eventually one dav will he a metropoiitan
city, and we have to reslize this.

1 am nct out here to hurt Grevhound.,

I am net out here to hurt Traflwav. T am hare

to do a service that T have been doina, and ¥
pProposas té do7 Evervone has t@seifi&d théﬁ these
other rates sre much higher than mine. T am
offeriang te clese tha’toileﬁs on the bus eo these
people can travel. These ﬁeor pecpla have Junt
as ruch right to travel as the hiagh class neonle,
and I am trying to.affotd them gomething.

| .vI am givinq a service to tha-communitv.
I don't have to go out here aﬁd run this bus
gervice. I am fipancially able to take care and
prcvid@-fci mygalf witﬁ my reétiremsnt, T am
getting seven hundred and fifty-seven dollars a
month rétixement from the United States Civil
Sarvicé,_and my wife makes over nine tﬁcusand

dollars a vear teaching school, so what T an

trying to say hers iz that T am trvine to do

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. L 349
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asmethinag for these nooxr people, and T think
the Commission should grant me what I am ashing
for. I am a coupstent carrier, I have the
equipment, and I have the facilities, and T am
nopinag they will grant me the right to offor nv
servicas.

 CHATRMAII SEANHOM: The Cormnission
will take this matﬁer~una@r advésem@nt.
It is nov almssﬁ onc~forty -- i am twelva-forty.

12:38 Po r‘%e
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ANDRFW T. JONES, JR.

PORTSMOUTH, VIRGINIA
BALANCE. SUFET
AUGUST 31,1974

CASH IN BANK

SAVINGS ACCOUNT:

Naval Supply Center Credit Union

MERCHANTS & FARMERS BANK
SERIES E GOVFRNMENT BONDS

Bank OF VIRGINIA

RFSIDENCE IN PORTSMOUTH, VIRGINIA

ASSETTS

Y

PENSONAL PROPERTY-FURNATURF ( FSTIMATED )

LAND NFWPORT NEWS, VIRGINTA

1960 GMC BUS

1960 GMC
1960 CMC
1960 GMC
1955 GMC
1961 34C

1961 Chevrolet
1963 CHEYROLET
1963 CHEYROLET

1963 cMC
1963 ¢MC
1961, PONTIAC

1970 OLDEMOBILE

1973 CADILLAC

v
w

A

TOTAL ASSET!

2

NOTES PAYABLE

NAVAL SURPPLY CENTFR CREDIT UNION

COST

$ 18,500.,00

16,500.,00
12,000.00
12,000,00

750,00
2,200,00
8,200.00
9, 700,00

&00.00
19,500.,00
1%,500.00
L,500,00
5,500,00
§,800,00

ACCUMUIATHD
DEAPPRFCTATION

FERCHANTS AND TFARYERS BANK

RANK OF VIQGINTA

car

Barnk of ¥irginia  HOM.s

NET WORTH: ANDRFW T. JONF3,

TOTAL Ljimgl L

AND NET WORTH

* 9,780.00

10,500.00
3,000,00
3,000,00

136,00
0,000.00
250,00
000,00
000,00
000,00
000,00
1,900,00

$ 3,138.99
22,122,1)

3,750.00

3,000,00
$ 32,011.13

BOOK

Value

$ 12,500.00

12,500,00
12,500,00
" 12,500,00
2,000,00
1,000.00
2,000,00
2,500.00
1,600,00
24,500,00
2L,500.00
250.00
1,900.00
7,800.00

$ 118,050,00

LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

T

RUSES

$ 25,2347
33,984.23
6,509,764
k,350.L40
R ¢
$ 70,079.10

$  6,317.01

$ I2,011.13

25,000,00
6,500,00
2,500.00

$ 11&,050,00

$ 190,378.14

'

$ 70,079.10
$ 120,299,04

$ U5 Th
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TRIFS MADE BY _ —

ANDREW T. JONES, JR.
1974
1-13 WINDSOR, VA, 7-13 NATURAL BRIDGF, VA.
1-13 WHALLFRSVILLF VA. 7-16 LIGHTSFOOTE, VA,
2-1 RICHMOND, VA. 7-19 YORKTOWN, VA.
2-5 NEWPORT NFWS VA. 7-22 ASHLAND, VA,
2-8 KFEZLETOWN, VA, 7-23 ROANOKF, VA,
2-1% RICHMOND, A, W, 7-27 ASHLAND, VA,
2-23 keegpletown, VA, /V¢0VL/ ‘““”‘4"“L‘~“?7 27 SALFM, VA, 7-28
2-24 NEWPORT NFWS, VA, 7-28 SURRFEY, VA,
2-25 PETERSBURG, A, 7-30 RRISTOL, VA,
3-1 RICHMOND, VA, 8-3 ASHIAND, VA,
3-1 RICHMOND, VA, 8-l CHARLES CITY , VA,
3-1 RICHMOND, VA, 8-8 WILLIAMSRURG, VA.
3.2 LYNCHRURG, VA, y 8-11 BOYKINS, VA,
3-13 WILLIAMSBURG, VA, 8-2l SALEM, VA,
3-16 TAPPANAHCOCK. VA. 8-25 RICHHOND VA,
3-30 WILLIAMSBURG, VA, 9-1 WINDSOR, VA.
4-20 CHARLOTTESYILLE, VA, 9-6 FRANhLIN VA,
L-21 NEWPORT NEWS, ,VA. 9-11 JAMESTOWN VA,
L-2ly FISHERSVILLE, VA, 9-11 JAMFSFOWV VA.
L-27 LURAY, VA. 9-1L ASHLAND, VA,
=27 FAIRFAX VA,
L-28 RICVMOND VA,

5~5 PETEHSBURG; VA, :
5-11 RICHMOND, VA. LOCAL TRIPS

5-1k ARLI‘GTOV VA, :
S-1l ASHLAND, VA, NUMBER OF THIPS
5-25 WILLIAMSBURG, VA. CHESAPFAKE

5-26 LURAY, VA, NORFOLK :

S~26 RICHMOND, Vi, FORTSMOUTH 58

5-29 WILLTAMSBURG, VA. £-1
6~1 WILLIAMS3URG, VA.

6-8 WILLIAMSBURG, VA, OCFAN VTFW

6-8 WILLTAMSBURG, VA, BUCKROF. REACH L2
EX1Y .

6-1L ASHLAND, VA, ,

b-1l ASHLAND VA, YIRGINIA BFACH .22

6-16 RICHMOND, VA,

£-19 NEWPORT NUWS, va,

A~?0 FISHERSYILLE, VA, HAMP]ON .8
6-26 FISHERSVILLE, VA, : :
£-27 WILLIAMSRUAG, VA,

£-29 WILLIAMSGUR, VA,

T<li  CHARIOTTESVIILE, Ve,

7-10 SURIEY, VA,

7-11 RICHMGHD, VA,

T~L1YORKTOWN, VA,

7-12 ASHLAND, VA,

GPROSS RECKIPTS FOR 197L

FROM JANUARY 1,7097L  UNTIL SEFTEMDER 15,197h $ 15,910.68
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Atlantic Greyhound Lines of v:.rginiap'*" i

| day mailed to thc court below and to

R

- Richmond, V:.rginia 23209

..ttt -Inc., Newton Bus Sexvice, Inc,, and ‘ ‘.
.. Community Motor Bus Company. S e e
.. Incorporated, - e s Appellants,

{'illagainst: :.' Record No. 750055 . v

Jongs_ Bus Company, Incorporated - o _' Agpellea. '
' Fxom the St:at:e Corporation Commmaion ST

Gertifirate

~ Pursuant to Rule 5 30 of the Rules of the Suprcme Courc of ergmxa,
’X Howard  G." Turner, Clcrk of the said Court, do. hcrcby certify that

an appeal of right ~ o ~was awarded on
: *;February 18,1975 , from an order emtered by the court

"'»5"»"bclow on  Septembexr 20 , 1974 , in the suit shcrcm depending under

thc shorc style of Application of Jones Bus Company, Incorporated,

S fox a certificate of public convenience and necessity, etc.,

Appeal , bond .is thuxrcd in the pcm!ty of $ 500

m conformxty with Code, § 8—477. and thhm thc time aHowcd by

Codc. § 8489,

This ccmfxcatc constituting thc summons on appcal was this

5 Calvin F. Major, 200 West Grace Street, Richmond Virginia 23220

Counsel for Appellants | -

Jones Bus Company, Incorporat:ed 2714 Magnolia Street, Portsmouth

Virginia 23704
Not represented by counsel

- ‘Andrew P, Miller, Attorney General of Vixrg: nia, Supreme Court
Building, R:Lchmond Virginia 23219 -
Michael L, Rigsby, StaLe Corporation Comisaion, P, 0., Box 1197,

B .
10;5 '

Givcn undcr ny hmd thxs 19th day of February |, 1975.

k@W

Clerk




e apone s ety i o gy Sers s ¢ s
5 - B PR

T below on September 20

. Chcsapeake and Northern Tx: ,nsportation_ -

Corporatz.on ’ - Appellant,

against Record No. 750068

.Jones Bus Company, Incorporated . 4'Appe11..ee,'

onm zh St:ate COrporatlon Commz.ssion .

@miiiram

Pursuant to Rulc S: 30 of the Rules of the Suprcmc Court of Virginia,
I, Howard G. Tumcr, Clcrk of the said Cou:t, do hercby certify that

'  an appeal of right was awardcd on

February 18 ,'1975 »  from an order entered
, 1974 , in the sult therein depcndmg under

by the court

SRRt "the short style of Appllcation of Jones Bus Company, Incorporated,

for a certificate of publlc convenlence and necessity, etc.

Appeal bond is rcqmrcd in thc pcnalty of $ 500

"% in conformity with Codc, § 8-47’7, and within _the timc allowed by

Codc, § 8-489.

Thxs certificate, constituting chc summons on' appeal, was this

day mailed to the court below and to ..

" Michael A, Inman _#5 Stoney Point, 700 Newtown Road ‘Norfolk,

Virginia 23502 ,
: Counsel for Appellant

- Jones Bus Company, Incorporated, 27.1‘,4‘Mvagnolia Street, Portsmouth,

Virginia 23704 -
Not represented by counsel -

Andrew P. Miller, Attorney General of V:.rgmla Supreme Court

. Building, Rlchmond Virginia 23219 _
~ Michael L. Rigsby, State Corporation Commission, P. O. .Box 1197,

Richmond, Vlrgx.m.a 23209

vacn under my hand thxs 19th- day of February 1.9‘"75

(lerk




CERTIFICATE

Atlantic Greyhound Lines of Virginia,

In¢., et al " Appellants
against
Jones Bus Company, Incorporated Appellee

I, William C. Young, Clerk of the State Corporation
Commission, certify that the required Bond-in the penalty of
Five Hundred Dollars ($500) was given in my office on behalf
of the appellants in the above styled appeal on February 28,
1975, by Carol Braswell, as principal, and Fidelity and
Deposit Company of Maryland, as surety, and that I deem the

security sufficient.




CERTIFICATE

Chesapeake and Northern Transportation
Corporation Appellant

against

Jones Bus Company, Incorporated : Appellee

I, William C. Young, Clerk of fhe State Corporation
Commission, certify that the required bond in the penalty of
Five Hundred Dollars ($500) was given in my office on behalf
of the appellant in the above styled appeal on February 28,
1975, by Carol Braswell, as principal, and Fidelity and
Deposit Company of Maryland, as surety, and that I deem the

security sufficient.

7

7 B R ;A |
y/‘//;/} o E> :,{;.;’:AMJ - /-:WV“‘"’”; ;, Clerk
.
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